
Golden Gate University School of Law
GGU Law Digital Commons

California Assembly California Documents

10-3-1983

Rural Telephone Service in California: The Impact
of AT&T's Breakup and Related Regulatory
Decisions
Assembly Committee on Utilities and Commerce

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs_assembly

Part of the Legislation Commons

This Hearing is brought to you for free and open access by the California Documents at GGU Law Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion
in California Assembly by an authorized administrator of GGU Law Digital Commons. For more information, please contact jfischer@ggu.edu.

Recommended Citation
Assembly Committee on Utilities and Commerce, "Rural Telephone Service in California: The Impact of AT&T's Breakup and
Related Regulatory Decisions" (1983). California Assembly. Paper 313.
http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs_assembly/313

http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu?utm_source=digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu%2Fcaldocs_assembly%2F313&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs_assembly?utm_source=digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu%2Fcaldocs_assembly%2F313&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs?utm_source=digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu%2Fcaldocs_assembly%2F313&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs_assembly?utm_source=digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu%2Fcaldocs_assembly%2F313&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/859?utm_source=digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu%2Fcaldocs_assembly%2F313&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs_assembly/313?utm_source=digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu%2Fcaldocs_assembly%2F313&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
mailto:jfischer@ggu.edu


.. 

Interim Hearing 

of 

Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee 

RURAL TELEPHONE SERVICE IN CALIFORNIA: 

THE IMPACT OF AT&T'S BREAKUP AND 

RELATED REGULA TORY DECISIONS 

State Office Building 
2550 Mariposa Mall 
Fresno, California 

October 3, 1983 

CHAIRWOMAN: Assemblywoman Gwen Moore 

Thurman White and Robert Jacobson, Committee Consultants 

Yvonne Wilson, Committee Secretary 

No. 055-A 



MEMBERS 
Bruce Bronzan 
Vice Chairman 

MuiaD Bet~eson 
BiiBmdley 
Gray Dam 
Nolan FrizzeDe 
TemaHUihes 
Bm 'Lilonard 
Albtm McA.tistet 
Glom Molina 
Stwchace 
Mite Ro011 
ByronSber 
Cathie Wrlaht 

lifnmia litgislaturt 

~~srmblp ctrommtttrr 
on 

lHtthhrs anb ctrommertr 
GWEN MOORE 

CHAiRWOMAN 

~ER OF THE ASSEMBLY 
FORTY-NINTH DISTIUCT 

Fresno, October 3, 1983 

RURAL TELEPHONE SERVICE: 

Bob Jacobson 
Ropr Bcr.tiner 

Conmltmts 

{916) 445-4246 

THE IMPACT OF AT&T'S BREAKUP AND RELATED REGULATORY DECISIONS 

Agenda 

I. Introduction: Assemblwoman Gwen Moore, Chairwoman 
Assemblyman Bruce Bronzan, Vice-Chairman 

II. Invited Speakers 

Public Utilities Commission 

Mr. Dean Evans 
Communications Division 

~elephone Companies 

Mr. Norman J. Phillips 
General Manager, Northern District 

fie Telephone Company 

Mr. Tom Quaintance 
Revenues Director 

General Telephone Company 

Mr. W.P. Ewing 
General Manager 

Ponderosa Telephone Company 

Mr. William G. Sebastian 
President 

Kerman Telephone Company 

I 8 R RY 



Rural Community Representatives 

Representative, County of Fresno 

Representative, City of Fresno 

Mayor, City of Orange Cove 

Ms. Diane Oren 
Older Americans Organization 

Fresno, California 

Representative, Displaced Homemakers 
Fresno, California 

III. Public Testimony 

(Individuals With Prior Requests 
To Address the Committee) 

IV. Adjournment 

Earl Goss 
Clyde Jones 
Rudy Lopez 

Ann B. Maris 
Florence Smith 
Margie Wilson 



MEMBERS 
Bruce Bronzan 

Vi011 Chairman 
Madan Bergeson 
Bm Bradley 
Gray Davis 

! Nolan FrizzeUe 
ITema Hughes 
\BWLeonud 
Alister McAlister 
Gloria Molina 
Steve Peace 
Mike Roes 
Byron Sber 
Cathie Wright 

lifnrnia i'J.egislatur.e 

§ssrmblp '!tommittrr 
on 

mhhtlrs anb '!Commrrrr 
MOORE 

CHAIRWOMAN 

MEMBER OF THE ASSEMBLY 
FORTY-NINTH DlSTI.UCT 

Fresno, October 3, 1983 

RURAL TELEPHONE SERVICE: 

STAFF 
Thlm!Wl White 

Principal Consultant 

Bob Jacobson 
Roser Berliner 

Consultants 

Yvonne Wilson 
Committee Secretary 

State 
Sacramento, Californtia 

95814 
(916) 445-4246 

THE IMPACT AT&T'S AND RELATED REGULATORY DECISIONS 

Background 

On February 14, 1983, Utilities and Commerce Committee 
held an informational hearing in Sacramento to investigate the 
issue of "Telephone Deregulation." Fourteen witnesses spoke to 
likely of the impending breakup of AT&T -- to be 
finalized on January 1, 1984 -- and associated rulings of the 
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) • 

The Committee identified six important possible outcomes: 

(1) The 1 of California's local telephone 
companies may be jeopardy. 

(2) Cali can expect to pay substantial 
higher rates (150%+ of current rates) for 
local telephone service beginning in 1984. 

(3) ifornians may forced to do without 
telephone service. 

(4) 's fied telephone network is 
fragmented, causing concern for the 

of system. 

(5) Federal action is circumscribing Public 
Uti Commission jurisdiction. 

(6) The state's economy may undergo significant 
shocks as it responds to turbulence in the 
te industry. 
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ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE CO~~ITTEE 
FRESNO CALIFORNIA 
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Fresno, Assemblyman Bruce Bronzan, who is also 

this Committee. 

- 7 -

us 

s time to 

c 



Mr. Peace. 

Chair's to I 't an 

answer. Has the PUC or else really done any of 

definite to a or not are buying their 

s , if so, in what kinds of numbers? Second, you have 

asserted that Computer II was e a to the small 

companies they 't have to carry as much s on hand 

in order to service the lease phones. On what do you base that 

conclusion? Do you have that in fact 

made sa s? Or is nking at this point? 

MR. EVANS: To answer first stion, s, we 

at penetration sales. It was in excess of, I 

bel , 14 percent for Paci Telephone. 

ASSEMBLY~~N PEACE: Fourteen percent 

residential use? 

their total 

MR. EVANS: Of those that were e to purchase 

te s. In serving areas, Paci Telephone and the 

11 provide multiple or two party, 

four party service. You can't sell because they are unique 

to are spec 1 designed or so that 

they will work with party line systems. The FCC also has 

prec the sale of telephones to 1 customers because 

that problem. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: How does number 14 rcent 

to sa the areas served by the ? 
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MR. EVANS: There is some concern on of Pacific 

and General Telephone regarding ishment of the San Luis 

Obispo LATA. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: is some concern regarding the 

distance between LATAs as opposed to some 

cities within LATAs. For example, you may a c that sits 

right on the border of LATA, across the street from another 

city that is in another LATA, as opposed to a within the 

LATA maybe 100 miles away. Was that taken into consideration in 

recommending no competition within the LATA? 

MR. EVANS: That, I am sure, was taken into 

consideration. I might point out that the LATAs as defined, are 

really invisible for the small telephone companies, the rural 

telephone companies in California. They may provide calling 

across the LATAs. It is Paci Telephone is limited. And, 

yes, there is concern that a Pacific Telephone customer is 

only a mile away from another customer in another LATA, that it 

would be an interLATA call. I believe that Pacific Telephone 

endeavored in its dealings with Judge Green to lude in 

LATAs the areas now provided with extended area service. There 

were exemptions, I ieve, from the typical straight line LATA 

where an area with a community of interest as of December 31, 

1983, would be included in one LATA or other so that there 

wouldn't be a discontinuity of service. 

If there is a new community of interest, such as a 

growth in an area, I believe, the company can go to the Justice 

Department to get an exemption to provide, for example, extended 

area service to that adjoining community or subdivision. 
- 11 -
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Paci Telephone, for example, are averaged throughout State 

in high cost areas as well as cost areas. 
- 13 -



revenues 

se f 

toll revenues, s 1 

s. 1 ss 

an 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Mr. Bronzan. 

5 

I 11 

LATA 

s terms me? 

s to rura customers 

customers 

is a 1 

i most 

an 

route. If 

made 

s 

mean 

on 

MR. EVANS: I some ca s is 

1 1 of one of 

1 customer 

as MCI or 

0 

, 

a 

s 

stance scount. But ss revenue to be 

Te 4 s. 

s share to revenues. 



on cost a 

earn same rate return, year. 

was I my f s 

revenue the smal 

s, and large, of 

revenue on long stance state. 

This long serves to a 

to some sma 

s by far are se 
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are typically in 11 areas such as areas east of Fresno. 

And cases, the 

that s and upgrading 

I think ·-~= 1. ... is al 

on se terms ss toll 

will cause pressure or of 

se companies to rate ion 

Commission. Many of s not 

rate increases for upwards of 30 been 

to do well distance 

We are seeing 30 

these compan s are to 

effect of divestiture. General , they are coming because 

of economics of the 1 cost of 

ir telephone equipment and 



ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Excuse me a Are you 

the LATAs is going 

to 1 independent of resources by of the 

s 

would 

re 

long stance revenue 11 allow them to rnainta 

bas service without 

ses that would be neces 

off by ... 

MR. EVANS: I am 

additional reasons for 

f. Many them are st 

of inordinate rate 

as the re the revenue 

if 

companies to request rate 

rate rel f today. Some may 

be because 

Actual 

are 

most cases 

ipa 

is 

the ef of iture. 

they have not 

of the Commission for a rate se because of the support that 

rece from the toll operation. They been able 

to ... 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Now, these independent companies 

11 go across LATAs anyway. Right? 

are 

MR. EVANS: My understanding that the LATA boundaries 

ible to independents. Yes 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: How s f 

11 

Telephone•s 1 

to maintain a noncompetitive status within LATA a an 

company's revenue base? 

MR. EVANS: That s been a question that has been asked 

times. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: has s been the answer 

MR. EVANS: Well, I hope the many times answer is the 

same answer that I will you. All telephone companies share 

the provision of toll. For le, take the local company 
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I don't think that you read my bill. 

But it doesn't quite 

stance cal period. 

that way. It is a tax on long 

InterLATA. 

, and the tax I 1 is MR. EVANS: InterLATA, 

to provide a fund for provision a life line 

service. Is that my understanding? 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, in essence it is, but not 

. I can through that but I just wanted you to c fy 

impact that would on the toll calls within the 

is what we are looking at. pool of 

MR. EVANS: I 

I think 

't think that would impact the 

would be a boom to those customers 

11 be able to quali for that service. It is a wonderful 

in that many companies 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, let me tell you what the 

with what you are saying. The way my bill is set up 

is if there were competition in LATA, the bill is clear, that 

who provides the service, even if they were within the 

LATA, their money would s 11 into the pool so should not 

ssen the source of money that we are talking about as opposed 

to what you are saying is that we would lose that money. 

MR. EVANS: Well, I didn't understand the bill 

totally. I thought the bill was limited to intraLATA calling. 

CHAIRWO~~N MOORE: No. It le decision open. It 

said if was competition within the LATA, then the same 

thing would apply within 

intraLATA system. 

LATA as does, you know, within the 

MR. EVANS: I see. I sunderstood. 
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are 54 customers or stations there. At count --

55 now -- is a small It is 

st in state, I be 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: 

MR. EVANS: Well, it was 54 this morn It 55. 

is a very small exchange. It is expens to serve 

Our concern same as Assemblyman Bronzan' • What is to 

t 

not 

s of rate as we 

s those people. Te 

the larger more populated areas, serves 

rural areas such as legheny or s the 

It experiences some of Exchange. 

smaller companies but it is able, because of 

s of scale, to average in the cost of those less dense 

exchanges into their overall rate structure. 

is 

For many of the smal telephone companies is not 

case. They are not very densely populated and they don't 

that sion or ability to rate average a similar 

matter and the provision or the contribution from the toll 

has helped them in the past to keep the rates 

re ly low. That is not necessarily the case today when many 

on 

them are filing for rate increases. We are seeing requests 

rates that are similar to what Pacif Telephone and General 

have asked for the recent months. We are working 

cases to the Commission that authorize rate 

over a specific period of to mitigate on 

se companies. 
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Give me an estimate on what the rate 

increases rural telephone companies are asking for compared to 

what we know that Pacific is, perhaps in general, and some of the 

are, ling their basic service costs. What are 

rural? 

~1R. EVANS: One of the rural companies, that the 

gentleman that is going to speak today, Mr. Sebastian from the 

Kerman Telephone Company, recently was authorized a rate increase 

by the Commission and I believe the Commission authorized a step 

increase. I have the figures in my briefcase. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: What is a step increase? 

MR. EVANS: A step increase is where the Commission 

feels that the impact on the customer is too great to authorize 

the whole increase initially and will phase it in over a 12 

month, 18 month, two-year period to mitigate some of the impact 

on the customers. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: It sounds like a high rate increase 

to me. 

MR. EVANS: It was. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: What does that mean? 

MR. EVANS: Percentagewise, it was more than doubling of 

the rates over a period of time. I believe it was an 18-month 

period of time. I can look and see exactly what it was. I have 

those figures. That is what the Commission has tried to do, to 

look at these to see what the impact is on the customers. I 

might add that there have been public meetings held where there 

have been a number of protests about the level of increase or 

where there has been protests about the telephone service that 
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concerns are 

l, we 
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that the PUC deal 

concerned. I 

look at 1348 s 

forth the el 

long stance 

areas. 

Thank you for your 

I am 

come to the at 

presentations and 

MR. EVANS: 

to a all 

same t 

we will a 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Do 

MR. EVANS: on 

thank you. I 

sal 

some 

a 

ass stance 

I would 

do 

opportunity to present the views and allow 
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Town 

move 
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to 



some of the answers or hopefully know some of the answers. I 

would like to add too that I will be around and avai to 

answer any st that the audience has. I want to 

me. aga for 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Note this guy. He is from PUC 

and he says he will be around to answer any questions that 

might have. 

Well, 's have the telephone companies come first, the 

ones that are listed in the next grouping. 

Why don't we hear from the rural guys first and then we 

can put it all together. Why don't we have you come and do a few 

minutes and sum it up in your own words? Don't read me a long 

statement. If you have a statement, I will take it. But don't 

read it. We want to hear you talk to us and tell us the issues. 

Why don't we have Ponderosa and Kerman Telephone Company? 

MR. WILLIAM G. SEBASTIAN: I wrote this up so that 

reading it is about my only approach 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Read it. 

MR. SEBASTIAN: Okay. I am President of the Kerman 

Telephone Company. My qualifications are a total of 46 years in 

the telephone industry. Thirty-seven of those years have been 

spent building Kerman Telephone Company from 200 stations to 

4,000 stations. My speciality in the telephone industry is 

equipment engineering. 

I appreciate the opportunity of being here. I will 

leave that out. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Wait a minute now. You never did tell 

us who you were. Your name. 
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easy to identify. With one local telephone company the user 

could still choose his long distance supplier on a call-by-call 

basis. If the telephone user had to pay for local service from 

two companies, the loss to the user is obvious. If both 

companies serve the same area, the cost of duplication is 

obvious. The claim of the competing long line companies of lower 

cost for their services is a false one. They do not pay for use 

of the local telephone lines. It ought to be cheaper. 

American Telephone Company is paying for the cost of the 

use of the local telephone route. In my opinion with local rates 

already doubled because of the loss of part of the toll part, 

local competition would complete the destruction of affordable 

telephone service. Local companies would still be obligated to 

serve the lifeline and other unprofitable services and the 

competition would come in and skin off the profitable accounts 

just as they have done in long distance. It is impossible to 

provide service without the necessary money. We need to keep the 

profitability if we are going to have to keep the social service 

activities we have and to carry those that are yet to be given to 

us. 

There is talk of providing lifeline or low cost service 

to a certain group. As presently applied, there are more 

middle-income people using it than poor people. If this fact is 

unacceptable, someone would have to design a procedure for 

determining who is deserving of it and who is not. In the 

of the fact that we are not even permitted as telephone compan 

to even really pursue anyone's credit rating, the telephone 

companies are not anxious to undertake the more complex judgment 

and who is deserving of the charity. 
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CHAIRWO~ffiN MOORE: But 11 s 1 

something. 

MR. SEBASTIAN: I 

think that it 1 be 

a 

11 AT&T. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: A rose by another name. 

anyway, are 11 requi to MCI, 

other long distance carriers even on an intrastate bas or 

intraLATA statewide calls are not required to pay you 

Is that correct? 

MR. SEBASTIAJ:J: That is right. The 

pay us nothing. 

1 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right. If on a state 1, 

I am talking to about what may be one of my next 1 

the PUC required to pay some access charge simi to 

which AT&T or whatever is called is paying you. 

not help you to some extent? 
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of these folks. When we talk about the pool, are you 

the real prob from the rural perspective is we 

that high density population area such as L.A., San Francisco 

San Diego, and as the result of that density of population 
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you very much. 

and to 
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s 

But 

Let's have the big guys, and General 

don't seem to 

I am 

make it two s. 

they are. 

that we a one 

MR. TOM QUAINTANCE: I am Tom Quaintance 

Telephone. My responsibi s general are 

pricing telephone service, subject, of course, to 

the Commission. I would like to compliment the committee on 
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the other ca s, GTE, Sprints, and MCis do not 

charges. That is not true. The contribution to 

of inside , customer premise equipment, the local 

less than AT&Ts still make a significant 
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: How? 

MR. QUAINTANCE: They pay a minute rate which 
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MR. QUAINTANCE: It is on a per minute basis. It's at a 

lower rate. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: At one fixed charge? 

MR. QUAINTANCE: Well, on the nationwide level, 

rate is 4.61 cents per minute and the other carrier's rate 

three cents a 35% differential between AT&T 

communications 
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about just the 

11 have to pay versus MCI or Southern 
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provide measured service. I think in some cases especial 

some of the smal central offices, you are going to f 

advantages maintenance costs that go with those 

outs as well as opportunity to sell some of more 

services to some of the customers. The custom calling 

type things. So are revenue opportunities as well as 

AT&T 

f 

expense savings that go with that conversion to provide measured 

service. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: All right. Let me ask you a 

question. I know that General Telephone probably has done a 

great deal with measured service in some of the areas 

lot of the lot studies and stuff are worked on by General 

Telephone. 

First, on your observation that there is indeed a 

subsidy that is paid, an access charge that is paid by the MCI 
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and Sprint 

the tape) of 

eliminating 

other 

a (Inaudible is a 

PUC on the state access 

f 1 

MR. No. Generally the access 

the other is less e ient. It has been 

inferior access; more digits dialed, the requirement a 

tone te of accurate metering of of 

call. Indeed and 1 equal access becomes avai 

I think that a differential 

FCC's rate is really in order. 

four, or f 

rate and 

CHAIRWO~.AN MOORE: How do you anticipate 

your system up if you don't have that additional revenue to 

you do that in terms of making your system work better 

MR. We have that by, I 

1987 or 1988, we will provide the equal access capabili 

from our 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So you think that you 

paid until. .. 

MR. QUAINTANCE: Until the access is equal. The 

should reflect a differential. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Bruce. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRONZAN: A slight tangent to 

understand that General Telephone is making substantial 

investments in the development in urban areas. Can you 

to me what the relative comparison is between ir 

right now in rural areas? 
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MR. QUAINTANCE: Well, we are in the process of 

converting both rural and urban central offices to electronic or 

digital swi and we have in modi rate case 

that we are 1 

discounted rate 

where we don't 

s week is o to provide a 

we can't provide measured service. So, 

the capability, we are going to have a 

discounted rate for lifeline service. This was even before 

passage of Moore Universal Telephone Service Act But we are 

converting almost at the same speed both in the rural and 

areas to electron switching. 

Thank 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you. One more. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Can you tell me what percentage of 

your total income is from interstate business calls? 

MR. QUAINTANCE: Interstate probably represents about a 

third of our 

the other 

stance business and intrastate is probably 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: What percentage of your business are 

business calls as opposed to residential calls? 

MR. QUAINTANCE: I don't know exactly but what we 

seen is an interesting shift in that business over the last 

years where now the preponderance of revenue comes from res 

customers versus business customers. It used to be about 65 

percent of our long distance revenues came from business 

customers. Now, I believe that it is less than 45 percent. 

There has been a shift in the business probably because the 

users have abandoned the AT&T network and gone to other ways of 

getting the service. 
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PEACE Do a on ba 

average cost of 1 tone 

MR an 

between $1 a rural area se 

distribut , $25 to $40. 

ASSEMBLYM~N PEACE: , finally, as a matter of 

if you have to make that 

pragmatic a of cost, do you that 

income test for li line or dial tone or 

else? 

MR. Yes. And reason I say is 

looking at our resi 1 measured service today we f 

about 60% of subscribing to that now 

excess of $20,000 to $25,000 a year. Now, those aren't 

folks by any means 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Well, we know that will 

one way or the , whether is through other 

MR But have 

number of reasons. They may not make long distance calls. 

couldn't afford the service. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: you. 

MR. NORMAN J. PHILLIPS: Madam irwoman and 

my name is Norman llips. I am General Manager 

Telephone Company for the Northern California territory 

includes the 38 northern counties of the State. 

I will not refer to prepared notes but rather 

you the concerns that my corporation has focusing principally on 

the possibility of competition on a intraLATA basis. 
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The sis of the problem as we recognize today 

to 1934, as well know, the 

s and federal to te 

service in terms of soc 1 than terms of 

relationship to cost And 

and what has s here the f st 

the world and that created largest corporation 

illus se I refer 

when I make comment. 

In 1968 Communications Commiss 

competition 

market and 

starting a s move of 

and 

of compet 

1969 

had 

the to 

effect 

price closer to cost not 

necessarily to cost. And we find that as the idy 

erode, both 

equipment 

ion was realized in 

the bus ss equipments 

loss of the revenue screen to the other carr s who 

AT&T 

n to 

their circuits from AT&T as has been described at a pr ss 

than AT&T will imately pay and at a price less than AT&T 

realize from the use of those circuits on a minute by 

basis. We find that a loss of the revenue subsidy 

price closer to cost. 

Now whether or not we agree with has 

to dr 

fact, and unless federal legislation changes the picture as 

recognize it today, residence and business subscribers will 

indeed see an increase in their basic exchange rates if 

the Public Utilities Commission authorizes the rates. not 

s 

only Pacific, but other carriers are seeking to partially offset 

the loss of the contribution. 
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The we 

of 

revenue comes 

s 

now stems from 

s customers 

tamer 

own 

28% 

one of 

to move 

terns s 

customers but t 

other carriers and 

competition was 

interstate s s 

intrastate certi 

deterred other carr 

some cases 

i stance rna on an 

of conven 

from 

and necess 

upon 

been ignored poss the rout of such cal 

example, San Francisco to San 

Phoenix, 

call. 

ona and 

The concern we 

your 

hundred mill 

i fac , is 

lars of 

Reno, 

as an 

now, and am 

ss of an ona 

we current 

s not 

rstate 

or 

from intraLATll. 

Francisco. If 

placing, if all of 

1 1. Illustration, Santa Rosa to San 

subsidy is lost, will e 

account, another $8 a 

Now, a one 

is valued about 86 

ses are on a 

on everyone of our 

our 

llion dol s a year. we have some 

and a half mill customers at the sent time. 

that we have about the loss of that subsidy and the 

possibility of forcing some people off the telephone network due 

to the loss of revenue will result in a smaller customer 
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an ever increas cost of service. And as having to 

se dimini cost must be spread over Now 

we s here 

equipping ourse s to Present 

84 percent of our customers access to measured 

we expect to be measu by of 

80's with, perhaps, a very few of remote 

1990 and 199 

measured 

spending two 

construction 

modernization. 

are replac 

worn 

f 

ces 

1 

e 

sure 

I 

equipping all of 

is an economic one 

million dol 

f 

illustrate that point to 

1 mechanical 

fices 

off 

We are 

s 

is 

tell 

be 

s 

current 

our 

we 

the larger of 

responsible. 

small communities 

of measured 

turf for I am 

If 

jurisdiction 

s one issue left to state 

is 

And if competition is 

suggested, me 

the management of the intraLATA 

lowed on an intraLATA basis as has 

st, for your consideration, that 

competitors will not be at all in the nonprofitab 

remote areas rural California any more than they are 

in the nonprof toll areas in Northern California. 

they have introduced themselves is in the dense high prof 

cost areas and I submit for your consideration that that 

follow should competition be allowed on an intraLATA basis. 
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We Cali 

Commiss 1 We 

s. 

Pres 

and I can assure we are 

s of 1 t 

even in we have a 

provis F a rate measured is not 

availab , a mea rate s 

those who wish and can afford to pay for We 

that concern and as support as ss I 

conrrni t tee our concern about poss 1 

competition 

Thank you. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You comments 

staff where are go to 

competition. I am sure that meets 

say the st 

cal 

of 

not 

sa tis 

MR. PHILLIPS: 

considerably. 

brightened up my morni 

s 

ife 

PUC 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: A couple of s One f 

things that we 

it a little 

not scus 

rural 

s I meant to 

s Mr. 

are so moved, if 

feel free to come 

want to make a comment on s 

We 't ta very much about bypass as we 

along and I am just concerned that some of the smal 

independent companies may really face that as a real problem, 
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potential ss and your concerns are at Paci Te 

particularly Bank of America, who we have ta 

a are 

and 0 f real 

on this of sal telephone, the more t 

have shi off 

MR. PHILLIPS: Well, our concern is one of 

find that de cate lance of determining much of 

subsidy borne by sub r 

other carrier. If the bulk of subs is shi to 

other carriers, we have already witnessed that they will 

ways to route the calls on their own systems and not on 

facilities provided by Pacific Telephone Company. For 

if MCI or any 

profitable 

Telephone 

install the 

today. 

1 

carrier found that would be more 

to avoid the access charge for us 

s from San Francisco to Santa Rosa 

own facilities just as MCI is on a 

we 

Pac 

The concern that we have is, as that bypass occurs 

bypassing the local telephone company network and focus on 

spot from which can distribute the calls on a 

basis as those revenues are lost, it goes back to 

a moment ago 

shifted to the 

them. We will be 

high cost of 

generated. 

ce 

then revenue requirements 11 

s there is no one ft 

ing subscribers off the network due 

s some other form of subs is 
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• 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE 1, b 1 and 

they are real i 

ought to 

certain s 

inability to we 

hearts it s real dif I can't an MCI 

person that ss and so I is one 

real problems we Does fie 

recommendations PUC can these ? 

MR. PHILLIPS: Well, we in the current 

a discovery proceeding. 

has been 

Oddogers 

Ca L~uu ... ~ss Mr. Evan 

to that more d 1 than I could, to could probably 

at their bill 

v.rha t indeed 

relative 

produced. 

records for customers in California to 

are 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: On 

MR. PHILLIPS: On the 

f 

customers, 

amount of revenue 

is? 

basis, 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: One other question, one of 

concerns that 

with anyone 

concerns that I 

I 

raised 

11 rect 

is that 

we have not approached 

s one to you, one of 

new system where 

residential customers can se t a long distance 

than the what is new Bell company? 

MR. PHILLIPS: AT&T Communications. 

a 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: AT&T Communications. Many peop 

unaware of this and have not selected. What will be your manner 
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of assigning a 

to se the 

MR 

own? 

AT&T 

that they want to 

stance carrier to peop who have 

se a 

, we have to as 

AT&T Communications. Now, 

that is construed as some form of chicanery here, bear 

that 

CHAIRWO~AN MOORE: We will call it monopoly. 

MR. PHILLIPS: AT&T Communications, as was 

will be pay 

other exchange 

Now 

advertising j 

3 more access charge in 1984 

carriers are doing a remarkably 

and it is of course incumbent on them to 

their own company, their own customers. It is not incumbent 

Pacific Telephone to advertise for them. 

out 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Suppose there was a requirement made 

and I think we have done that in some of our lls 

customers be noti of the new range of services and s 

that are avai le. I am sure that Pacific Telephone is 

give equal to the other companies as they will to AT&T 

I shouldn't Pacific Telephone. What is it? That 1 

MR. PHILLIPS: Teleaus. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: What is ? 

MR. PHILLIPS: Well, I am rather proud that. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Pacific Teleaus. I think 

would be of since it is your company. So it is 

understandable why you would be proud of it. You will give 

billing to the other companies in terms of informing the consumer 

54 -



that they do a s to the current system 

would be se 

MR. me assure 

indeed an 

for us in 

that to 

that f from a revenue stream 

which comes our subscr , we 11 do so and 

willing as we a 

CHAIRWOMAN 

the fact that 

Communications 

is, 

have. 

MOORE: But you 't see 

i no of your 

sure that ..• you do have 

authority to make 

AT&T 

My quest 

In other , if someone d not a , you are 

you are doing it on the basis that you have to assume 

would want to the exi 

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Suppose you didn't assume 

you have i to this ass ? 

MR. PHILLIPS: No. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I just wonder where the 

rests. 

MR. PHILLIPS: With the subscriber. 

select a carrier of 

and they will al 

choice and we will honor 

the digits that will identi 

themselves. By June of 1984 we are required to have our 

office that provides compa 

described a moment ago. 

, access that was 

of 

, do 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, I guess what I am saying is 

that I am really concerned and one of the concerns that we 
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is that general public is totally unaware that they can 

select these 

are 

s to 

others are for 

residential 

1984 is upon us 

discuss 

houses with 

and what I am 

of the 

to assign 

prec s 

s 

s 

Regardless of the advertisement 

don t 

that MCI 

1 

and some o 

sses and they are not c s i Cl 

thing. Because most people are unaware 

all of the dramatic changes that we are 

are to affect 

1 So what I am saying to 

to you to tell me is whether is out 

are not a is 

is in the 

to assign them. 

MR. PHILLIPS: No, I am unaware of any legal prohibi 

against our 1 and honest and representing all 

other long distance carriers. But me put in the 

context of my 

spend the rate 

Pacific Telephone Company. I would not 

s money to advertise a long distance 

carrier. I would spend the rate payer's money on issues and 

services that affected the rate payer in terms of the 

that I provide. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, I guess what I am saying is 

that it is to be competition and remember that 

intent of compet is for the bene of the consumer and 

is supposed to ing about low rates. And I guess what I am 

saying is that only way that they can approve this 

to know that it is available. If you are saying, if MCI is 

saying, that they cut in half their current telephone bill then 
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certainly is a and if I were a subscriber I 

to this option is available to me and 

would a of some of 

is 

You 1 't answered my question because 

thing that I want 

arbitrarily ass 

to tell me is whether or not you could 

someone to MCI? 

MR. PHILLIPS: No. 

CHAIRWO~~N MOORE: You can't. 

MR. PHILLIPS: I cannot. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: The law says that you can't do t. 

MR. PHILLIPS: I cannot change the customer's ce 

until that customer orders me to change it. That is in our 

Teleaus. 

CHAIRWO~iliN MOORE: I know who played a hand 

that into law. 

ASSEMBLY~AN BRONZAN: I have a quick question 

Mr. Phillips but I would like to encourage you, if you don't 

any serious obj to perhaps get to some of the general 

public who have been waiting. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We are. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRONZAN: Just very quickly. Since I 

understand that you have most of the franchises, and not all 

the franchises are cellular at least in metropolitan areas, 

and how do you plan to provide cellular rates and other new 

technologies rural areas? 

MR. PHILLIPS: We are providing it at the opening of 

Olympics in Los Angeles. We have our first tower up in Los 
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is 

fore 

only area that we are authori 

so 

away. 

We a 

11 be 

Games and I bel 

to 

s 

that is 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRONZAN: Well, let me ask you more 

that later I am 11 about the method 

you plan on deve in rural areas but we are to lose 

some folks if we 't 

ASSEMBLY~ffiN PEACE: Wi respect to the question of 

assignment of a 

greater amount 

stance carrier, AT&T 35 

access charge to PAC TEL and the other 

operators. Don't you therefore have a financial incentive to 

maintain as your customers on AT&T as poss ? 

MR. PHILLIPS: Bearing in mind AT&T pays acces 

to all te s, yes. I would say that 

an incentive for st That is probab 

by the FCC by way that 35% decreases to 12 and to 

that is brought by the FCC to fund the two billion, two 

hundred mil lar pena that 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Would 

1 bills as a re 

AT&T must 

be 

of 

pay. 

receiving a benefit on 

higher access 

words, is 

that is spread across from AT&T? In 

corresponding bene to that customer 

his local bill 

MR. PHILLIPS: That would vary by the long distance 

carrier because they charge different rates. Sprint rates are 
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different MCI and MCI are different than AT&T. The 

that would accrue to customer would on the nature r 

long stance . 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Now, I am ta nature 

of your bill. If you have a higher percentage of AT&T 

distance users as opposed to Sprint or MCI long distance users is 

that going to accrue more income to Pacific Telephone which is 

turn going to your local telephone base down? 

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes. 

ASSEMBLY~AN PEACE: Fine. Thank you. 

as a former MCI user let me ask you a s 

is the quality of signal or whatever it is that you 

to MCI or to , exactly on long distance, the same as you 

provide to AT&T? 

MR. PHILLIPS: We cannot differentiate. There would 

no way to separate •.. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Just for information sake, why 

technologically is the MCI, Sprint, etc., at this junction 

somewhat inferior as far as being able to hear? 

MR. PHILLIPS: I want to be careful on how I answer 

because I don't know if they are inferior. But, until we can 

equip our offices to provide customer identification they to 

dial more digits. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: If there is a quality of s 1 

difference, can you tell me without any fear of contradiction 

that that lack quality is not in any way traceable to 

Telephone, or AT&T that it has to be within MCI or Sprint? Is 

there any technical •.• 
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MR. PHILLIPS: I te fy to Yes. answer s 

af 

me thank for be 

may want to a some 

We a 

members of 

of 

1 

des 

come up tever 

Who 

or behalf of 

If al 

towards the front 

1 

BRONZAN severe ec 

a to 

or direct some 

and 

I I 

1 

11 allow 

, both as 

st 

want to come up. 

to come and 

1 1 ? 

to 

we could move 

on behalf of 

come on 

along. 

MS. DIANE OREN: name is ane Oren. I am 

Re 1 for 

Fresno. We are a nonprofit, publ 

s 

s to 

se 

Director of 

Organization 

corporation e since 1967. I am nervous 

I am going to 

law or 

everything 

give you some 

patterns of 

ca I am not an on 

And, I am not even sure that I understood 

I heard here this morning but we did want to 

observations about the telephone u 

c izens. These observations are g 

serving approximate 30,000 of the 80,000 elderly people 

reside in Fresno Madera Counties. 

As a preface to the following observations please 

advised that our s is one which supports the pre 

of existing service for seniors at the lowest cost possible. We 

believe that the following statements should be considered, 
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particular 

Central Val 

citizens living in rural areas of 

is o nd s 

link that an older son has the outs It s not 

luxury item a necessity. Many older persons are 

upon the te for daily reassurance calls, partie 

the lifeline program and simply just to receive a cr 

phone call. These calls have maintained 

seniors' lives. 

Second, most older people are living on fixed, 1 

incomes. A portion of the older Americans organiz s 

client population is the poorest elderly -- those on SSI, 

Supplemental Security Income. For many reasons, older 

will opt to pay their necessary bills such as rent, utili s, 

l 

telephone and they will eliminate items when runs 

out. Such other items can include food, medicine, doctor's 

visits, and other obvious essentials. The most recent 

this situation occurring in California was last when 

effects of MediCal cuts were felt by thousands of senior ci ens 

across this state. 

The seniors were forced to make a drastic choice 

health care and eating. We hope seniors won't be forced once 

again to choose a telephone over food. 

Third, many seniors would be here today but do not 

the transportation. This is particularly true for rural 

This factor further points out the importance of the te 

as the primary method for communication, a method which al 

older persons to give and receive information. We believe access 
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to this method must be preserved and is critical to an older 

person's li 

we 1 is a 

of adequate public this issue and 

is an acute when considering whether the e realize 

what is occurring and later what negative impact it may have on 

their lives. We believe the elderly population needs spec 1 

public made to them on s issue. 

We thank you for this opportunity to give you our 

comments and we 11 be happy to answer any questions that 

might have. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you. 

I have couple of stion 

Peace go before me. Mr. Peace. 

Excellent. 

you. I will Mr. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Just one question that I asked 

earlier of one of representatives whether they thought 

notion or concept of access to dial tone ought to have an 

test and they thought that it should. How do you feel 

that? 

MS. OREN: We would support that. But I think that 

seniors need an even more specialized approach than that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Let me rephrase the question. 

Ignore the financ 1 policywise as a matter philosophy 

should there be special tests on the access whether it be 

age or otherwise? 

MS. OREN: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Okay. Thank you. 
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE 

't if 

ce 

Certa 

de a 

1 of i 

ses and some 

area of 

iso 

s ideal of 

they know and 

special pamphlet 

on are 

think that 

are 

a 

is 

are 

a 

can 

routes 

some o 

most 

we are 

- 6 

I 
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you can give some thoughts to these, I 

to be in contact with you and others 1 

developing some reali 

MS. OREN: I am encouraged 

be happy to help in any way that we 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We will 

Certainly through Mr. Bronzan's office 

MS. GAY KENNEDY: I hope you can me 

f 

us 

sen 

and wou 

sure. 

s 

now. My name is Gay Kennedy. I am putting on a 1 bit of a 

different hat today in representing the di 

network. I am Vice President of that and that is a vo 

position. 

A displaced homemaker {I want to a f 

her later years, 40 or over, who must re-enter 

enter the workforce for the first time as a re 

divorce, a disabled spouse, or becoming a 

situation is very critical to her and more so 

seems like that no matter what happens it 

or 

a 

s te 

rural. It 

rural 

worst. We have had social services cut backs. We have all 

kinds of things happen where the rural peop 

play. A telephone is more than a convenience 

that is a survival. As an example I throw to 

when your phone is out of order. I feel 1 

wilderness because that is my link and I 1 

Fresno. You could imagine how those in 

feel if they did not have one. 
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They are faced not only with the communications 

problems, they are faced with life and its survival. 

need medical care, how do they get it? How they call for 

help? For women and displaced homemakers who are 

trying to work, they have child-care problems. if 

have older children the older children can take care 

younger ones as long as there is some communications factor 

but they would not leave a 14 or 15 year old child a 12 

old child without a telephone. So you are increasing their 

problems in working and I think these are some of the side things 

that perhaps have not been considered because we just at 

costs. 

Now, when it comes to costs I have some real concern. 

Most of these people that we are talking about are low income. 

Most displaced homemakers are either low income or no income. 

They have to survive on the help from family and friends and 

things like that until they can get themselves back 

stream. We also have communications problems, language 

My concern is when we get into this competition of 

rna 

between the phone companies, if I understood this right, how are 

these people going to make adequate decisions? With o 

Americans we found many, many times that making people 

what is going on is the real critical issue. Once 

understand it, that is fine. The only access these are 

going to have is television. So whoever can put on the most 

advertising that they are going to do the best job or ou 

the most mailers or have easily accessible the most winning 

personality in the form of a salesman, I am afraid is the one 
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se 

s 

t 

stance 

I 

don 

fe 

you 

comments. 



AB 1348 to other bills is 

some of the revenues that are 

to do 

which have traditionally subsidized 

to do something by establishing a 

by the 

1 s. 

to back 

calls 

We are 

some 

that money back to offset the increased costs. So we you 

for your testimony and we will 

mind. 

MS. KENNEDY: Thank you. 

keep 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Can we move now to 

Public Testimony? 

Now, Is the Mayor from the Ci of 

concerns in 

Community of 

Cove here? 

Please identify yourself and where are 

MS MARGIE WILSON I am Margie lson, a senior 

citizen, a widow on low income. I do work pr 

citizens who are incapable, who cannot 

things. They have been intimidated. Many of 

intimidated and they wouldn't go out and a 

if they were starving to death because they 

too many times. Many of them have been le 

experience (business experience) on how to 

a 

ly for senior 

fferent 

so 

a crumb of 

down 

any 

to go to, where to get information, and they are sent about in 

circles. They finally give up. When comes to getting 

information, you are referred to someone and s someone 

"Oh, well, I am not the person you want to see. You and see 

so and so." You get there and , "well, I am not the 

I don't know why you send you here. You go see Mr. So and So." 

Well, you go see Mr. So and So and pretty soon 

about six or eight people. You still don't have 
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You have spent a lot of time and energy, energy which many of us 

do not have. We do not have transportation, a 

taken away from us, where would we be? There would be no 

communication. We would be stuck into a hole where we could not 

communicate, where we could not reach anyone. We could not 

help. We wouldn't know who to call for help if we did a 

phone. This is a situation that we're facing. Okay all of 

these little telephone companies, different ones and di 

branches, we want to know who they are, who they are going to 

represent, what it is going to cost us. I don't want to pay for 

a telephone for a souvenir if I can't afford it. That is 

something I don't need. I need a phone to be in communication, 

to have an opportunity to call and have a little socialization 

even because I can't go. I can't go out for it. 1 I can do is 

call a friend and if she has a problem or I have a problem, we 

can console each other or be part of it. Why make that 

on us that we have no rights? It is like someone said once some 

senator said that if you can't afford dollars a 

of gas you are nonproductive. Well, what would it if 

we hadn't been productive all of our li ? He said you don't 

need it if you can't pay three dollars. Leave it for the ones 

who can afford It was in s home district and he told 

group, there was about 15 of us, if you want to see me you can 

come to Washington, D.C., from coast to coast. We went to 

Washington, D.C. When we got there, we got an 

this Senator, he did not show. He sent out his aides. 

ASSEMBLY~~N PEACE: He was as 
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MS. WILSON: One, two, three, four them. They were 

all out there. They did not know how to answer our questions. I 

finally got the floor. I said we were told San Francisco 

that if we wanted to see him, to come to Washington, D.C. Now 

here we are, where is he? Who told you that? His representative 

in San Francisco. His field rep. 

Well there was nothing more to be said. So we left the 

chambers. There was a group of 4-H boys that were waiting to see 

the Senator. So a few of our people decided that we will just go 

back. They went back and caught him while he was talking with 

the 4-H boys. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, that was good. 

MS. WILSON: Well, this happen in Washington, D.C. So 

this is one thing. We have got to get organized and we have to 

make ourselves known. We have to be heard from coast to coast. 

We have to know when we get into the beehive that we are not 

going to be stung. We are organized. The bees are organized. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: What you have to do then with that 

organization is direct some of their concerns to the PUC. 

MS. WILSON: Right. And this is what we want. The PUC 

to our representatives. Our representatives can't do a thing 

us if we don't contact them and let them know what we need. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Absolutely. 

MS. WILSON: And too many people are discouraged and so 

on and so forth, so they just give up, and say if I say anything 

they are just going to make it worse on us. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Also you direct their letters and 

copies of their letters to me in my office in Sacramento, and to 

the PUC. We will give it to you before you leave. 
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MS. WILSON: All right. I would like to have your call. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: And we can follow up and when we are 

making laws and stuff we can know that the direction that we are 

taking is the direction that you would like for us to take. 

MS. WILSON: I would like to say that the Public 

Utilities Commission was formed in the first place to represent 

the consumers and not the big companies. This is one thing I 

think that we should get onto and hold them to it, not let them 

be intimidated or respond to the big companies. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You have to keep telling them that. 

Sometimes they forget. 

MS. WILSON: Right. This is what I want to tell every 

senior citizen in this Valley that if we don't get organized the 

bees aren't going to make honey. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: That is right. Thank you much 

for your testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: One quick question. Madam, are you 

more concerned about your long distance bills or your 

bill? 

MS. WILSON: I am concerned very much about 1 

bills. If we want to call a doctor or an ambulance or a fire 

engineer in the middle of the night or our house is 

into, we don't want to have any problems getting through. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: So, your local phone bill is more 

important to you more than a lower long distance bill. 

MS. WILSON: Long distance -- there are many of us 

have children and relatives in other areas that we would 

have an opportunity to call once in a great while. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: I 

here. Thank you. 

GOSS: Madam 
~~~~------~ 

Committee, my name is Earl Goss and I am a 

Federation of Retired Union Members here 

only concerned about our own members, 

all the other senior citizens Fresno 

position that we are going to ourse 

huge telephone lls and what to cut on 

telephone bill because, well, I 

time it perhaps wasn't that much 

Bel me, that 

all of our senior ci zens are 

doors and somebody spoke of the 

lived a 

a necess 

have, a telephone is a must. In my own 

little over a year ago, I had a slight 

during the night my wi called the 

hospital and they were ab to minimize 

very little damage from it. If I to 

go some place to try to get a te call, 

is a 

0 

sno. 

are 

l 

one 

and 

are not 

the same 

some 

our 

At one 

is now. 

we 

a 

Along 

me the 

su 

to 

the night would have been a are 

I don't know what the results wou I 

she was able to make a call and some 

I mentioned about living At 

when no one is safe and if we can't s 

something goes wrong, we are in terri 

going into a long thing here about things 

line is that we need to be able to 

- 71 -

But I 

I 

our te 

not 

s. I 



will say this that I don't see much sympathy from the 1 

Utilities Commission to the user of the telephone. It seems to 

me that their concern is more and I am sure that serve 

profits but you must remember that Ma Bell was one of the t 

corporations in the whole world when they were able to act as 

they had. Now that they are being busted up, the bottom l 

that the user of the telephone is going to have to pay. I 

that the local calls for the senior citizens and the other people 

are most important. Reach out and touch somebody a long ways 

away sure that is fine. I like to hear my daughter's voice who 

lives in Florida. But we have to make those calls few 

between. But if it comes to having to do away with them we will 

do that. 

I haven't read the bill and I hope that bill some 

protection in there for us. I just hope and pray that you will 

be able to give us some relief. 

Thank you. 

MS. ANN B. MARIS: I am Ann B. Maris. I am an 

of Seniors. I have been for 10 or 12 years. I think 

telephone is very important to the seniors citizens. This 

been a great meeting today. I have learned more about 

telephone situation than I could have read in the 

I didn't know that we had so many· entities in 

telephone system. What puzzles me about the telephone 

they used to have a lot of members and we had a good 

we didn't pay a lot for our service. Now they have fewer 

and they are all computerized and we are 11 paying 

computers which have already been paid for. They 
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onto our bill. They do it now -- with me is perhaps because I 

didn't read the inserts in my bill, that my bill j 

five something to seven something. Just a s 

call phone. 

one 

I really am disturbed that the Paci Te Company 

has had their problem. I used to work for of America 

and I know that when they had to split up th and 

everything that that was a serious situation. 

But not getting off into all those ls, I think 

it is very important for the seniors to be le to have a 

telephone and not have to pay through the nose. I to 20 

seniors every day from my telephone to check on can't 

call me because they cannot see to dial. But can answer the 

telephone. Many seniors call me to ask me to give them a phone 

nunilier. They can't look it up in the phone book of 

fine print. 

telephone. 

So you see the seniors are really in 

When I call them I have to cut them 

am going to make 20 calls a day, they have to 

they want to talk. They want to tell me all 

So, I really truly believe anything you folks can 

seniors with the lifeline or whatever with your 

important. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So what you are 

to 

of a 

if I 

Well, 

11 is very 

or 

raises a whole new issue that measured service would 

handicap your efforts to provide an additional 

who can't do it themselves. In other words if you 

every minute that you talked on the phone or if 

system similar to that then that would not be 

interest of seniors. 
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MS. MARIS: Right. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEACE: Can I ask you the same 

that I asked the others? What is the most important to you? The 

local phone bill? 

MS. MARIS: Local. 

ASSEMBLY~AN PEACE: You would be willing to have a 

little higher long distance in order to keep the local down? 

MS. MARIS: Right. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We have one more. 

MS. MARTHA RICE: I am Martha Rice. I live up in 

foothills, 40 miles from here. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You have to speak into the mike just 

like you would the phone. 

MS. RICE: When it rains our phone goes out usually. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Push it up. I see people straining 

to hear you. 

MS. RICE: When it rains the phone usually goes out 

when it goes out it goes out all over up there. So you either 

sit and wait for them to finally fix it or you run around or 

into town. 

All right we are ten les from Orange Cove. Now 

big thing with me is every place I call is a toll call. Now is 

that considered long distance, toll calls? That is all I 

I can call a couple of my friends who live a few mi s me 

but most of my things are calling a doctor or calling peop 

I know in Reedley and they are all toll calls 
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: 

that cons ts of a stance 

MS RICE: 

the nearest town. 

can t ca 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: 

l~S. RICE: 

almost to the park. But I 't 

doctor isn't 

ASSE!-1BLYMAN PEACE: 

MS. RICE: You can't 

know, you are just s 

toll calls. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE Does 

to you? 

MS. RICE: I don't 

We are on a 1 

1 

a 

a te 

as 

ing on, 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: 

MS. RICE: 

te 

I mean Genera 

General. I so of 

CHAIRWO~~N MOORE: I see Pac 

there. You can't 

MS. RICE: I am 

is just a te 

in the neck to 

phone call I make. 

to me 

what I 

one on 

and 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Okay, 

I 

a 

I 

to 

't 

i 

call 

area 

You 

11 

never sa so. 

head 

1 am. But i 

to 

generally about that some rura areas. Is General 

11 
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s 

con 

f 

te 

11 

Tom, I It see back there. Tom, on an 

ta or someone 

me to 

terms of the 1 costs? 

NR. QUAINTANCE: (Inaudible) ••• 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, 

town cou 't be 

to make it worth 

would just do. I mean 

if you are talking 

many that would be 

while unless was 

is probably a 

we are talking about, isn't it? 

MR. QUAINTANCE: Well, the problem is 

area 1 

Can 

s of 

a 

to be 

small area 

) .... 
MS. RICE: It is 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Do you 

Exchange that we are 

area? Okay. That 

we 11 cons a 

some of the areas. Certa that is 

PUC Cali can a look at. 

MS HELEN McGIEGER Madam Chairwoman, I'm He 

I 1 same area 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: You have 

MS. McGIEGER: I am He 

t corner of Fresno 

area. 

s. 

to speak 

I 1 

Bruce is 

the 

1 

We 

General Te 

we need to 

I I I ly 5,000 s within 

ce we 

We are 

tern there and as she states 

is stance. In the 

to call 

to call 

, a long distance 

doctor, high 

1 or an stance, a 
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had the option of not being party line customers a of 

who opt not to costs 

and all 

MR. EVANS: the past, instead of it a 

line service. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I recognize that. 

MR. EVANS: must have another , or to 

it. It may not be case in the future. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, I certainly think with 

changes that we are facing it is certainly an area that we 

to look into. I know Mr. Bronzan who is from s area 11 

certainly be looking into next year and has mv 
1 

to help him. 

MS. McGIEGER: I that is part of our 

personal prob 11 not be solved by 911. My husband is 

retired mil We are to Lemoore Naval Base 

anything that they can care for and it costs me over two s 

and some cents right now each call I 

It is not chargeable until is answered. Yet, it s 

much. I am on a as is l'-1rs. our 

party-line been to $8.40 and that has 

effect almost two if cou to 

single party 1 is Two years ago s 

line was quoted to me at $21.00. I am sorry. We don't 

twenty thousand dol We cannot ssibly afford In 

purchasing phones we would need two to if is 

line or the General Te sent us a 

if they came to was 
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around his home. I went over and I said, "May I help ?" And 

he says, "Yes, I need to get in the house. Your 

has left the phone off the hook." I said is not 

has not been for two weeks. Come to find out the springs were 

defective. They had pushed the little button up the 

four-party line phone. So the four of us then were without n 

phone. About three days later he worked on the instrument 

This was last year and then the same thing happened aga I 

went over to Martha's again and yes, we got a very nasty letter 

from General Telephone and if he didn't stop leaving his phone 

off the line, they would take his phone out. He is a 75 

disabled vet. I have presented that to the PUC and nothing has 

ever happened. However, the second time around one of the 

llows down the street came over and knocked and said, " 

is Joe's phone off the line again?" I said, "I will go over and 

take a look." Took my key, went over and opened the house. Sure 

enough it was again. So they came out again a second t and 

replaced the instrument. Now at that time they were not 

charging. If they would have charged me, I would have 

given him the phone right around his neck. 

With the phones, you would actually need two our area 

to determine whether it is the line or the instrument 

secondly then it is a 42-mile round trip for me to take to 

Reedley to have the thing replaced. Like I told the PUC 

Administrative Law Officer that I appeared before about 

years ago representing over 300 people in our area, that is on 

, Bruce, that all 

one thing. But as I had 

the organizations did get 

to him I sa that one of 
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gentlemen back here and I said that this is one thing I want 

company to know. I don't think people mind paying more in 

today's world when we know things have gone up, if you can a 

it. I will qualify it to that. However, if you don't have good 

phone service and I understand in our particular area all of the 

older material had been taken out of these other areas and was 

put into the rural foothill areas that General serves. 

CHAIRWOl1AN MOORE: You are saying that General Telephone 

uses their old telephone, outdated antiquated equipment to 

satisfy the ... 

NS. McGIEGER: Why do you think that we are on 

four-party lines? 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Is that the truth, Tom? 

l1R. QUAINTANCE: ••• all party lines •.• 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: And with that that. means a big 

increase to them as well. 

MR. QUAINTANCE: ••. your bill ••• (Unable to hear 

everything) 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I should love that bill too. 

MS. McGIEGER: Absolutely. We think that a 

thing because ••• 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, I want to know about 

equipment. Is that all antiquated equipment that you stuck down 

there in their area? 

Why the four-party line? Where did that come 

That sounds like something out of the 30's. 

MR. QUAINTANCE: It has to do with rural areas. 
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CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Before you make your comments, let's 

see, I am going to let everybody have a wrap up and is there 

anyone else that we haven't heard from from the consumer area? 

We have three more consumers. Can you hold it for a minute or do 

you want to make it on this one? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRONZAN: No. Let me make it on this here. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BRONZAN: Let me make part of it because it 

s to do with what she was saying. The notion of being on a 

party line is not something from the 30's in many rural areas in 

this county. That is not -- it still exists. This is not the 

only place where party lines exist. It is not the only place 

where you have to pay a toll for any emergency kind of a phone 

call which is outrageous. I think that it's outrageous that 

still exists and it still exists in many areas this county. I 

know that it has to be, exist in this county -- it has to exist 

in other places throughout the State of California. 

The general comment that I was going to make, and me 

go ahead and make it now, is it is part of the reason that we 

appreciate you and Chairwoman Moore having the meeting here 

because I think it is the first time that I know of that the 

lities and Commerce Committee of the Legislature has ever met 

in Fresno and the needs are unique and are special and they are 

sometimes impossible for residents living in rural isolated 

areas. Inasmuch as we have learned from the experts in the 

business of divestiture we are also learning, thankfully so, 

the residents about some the particular needs have. I 

wanted to thank you for coordinating the meeting. 
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MS RICE: In city they can 1 e 

lly. We can't. 

MR. FINANCE SHEPARD: I can some 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: 1 come on, •re 

to have to of moving but 

MR. SHEPARD: I will it f. 

, Te ' 
mountain rural te compan s at 

Fresno we are ac and I 

rural te communication on a 

la 40 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Do you know Mr. 

MR. SHEPARD: Yes, I do. I 

went to work for 

are talking s 

is simi to what we have out 

, now s farmer line ' 
you are not, was z 

ours was 1911 in a contract th 

and Farmer rural telephone 

ever s s was primari 

we are 

I am sure 

of 

hundred 

were just ta 

more 

to single 

are not in the 

it seems to be a 

up there that are 
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telephone service under the General System. But under these 

areas they are not and they never will operating in that 

system. We are not ready I think in the total area to over a 

four-party line. We cut ours down from eight-party originally 

back in the 20's to 30's down to four party to make it work on a 

four cycle ringing. That I think can still be maintained under 

new system if they would allow it. I think that we should 

look into this very, very earnestly before we allow the telephone 

companies to demand going to the single-party line. Because when 

you go into the areas where you are more than ten miles out it is 

expensive to maintain a single line for every customer. We have 

many people in that and many of them in business, business I am 

calling farming, business mainly. They have to have a phone but 

isn't something that they are using every few minutes to 

contact customers and so on. They are only using them 

occasionally once a day. Mainly I have some cattlenen in the 

Watts Valley area that are in my service area. They need that 

phone. They come in there in the evening. They are real 

for an hour or so. If they didn't have it, they would be 

completely lost. But they don't have to have single-party 1 

They are getting by very well on four-party. So I think that we 

ld take a whole new look at this and I don't want to 

time here to go into this Dunlap area but I did make a survey 

these ladies don't know anything about because what we are 

interested in may be expanded. 

Then I was told by parties from Continental and Pacif 

we could no longer extend Farmer Line Service. We 

longer implement them. Well, I looked into it a bit 
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to 
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tern and 

a back 1900 or 

for its 
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me some 

reason to that here. But I do want 

is a to maintain these outlying areas 

, 

8 

i 

11 to set up equipment 

s as they are now 

I 1y have 28 lines in 

1 and the rest of them are 

it. My company tells me 

over to ' they tell me 

we 

s 

11 go but you can't 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: How large is 

MR. SHEPARD: 1, right now, we are 

1 

s one -- round mountain -­

managing. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So you •.. 

MR. SHEPARD: But I am repre 

rural areas, Se and Kingsburg and 

58. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: So when they 

I' I you beat 

MR. SHEPARD: Well, I have more 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Not by 

MR. SHEPARD: And this is a 

Public Uti s 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: I would 1 
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MR. SHEPARD: I would be glad to. Unless more, 

't to explain unless 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: We two more. I 

your hand up. Did you? Don't you want to make a comment? 

MR. RAY SCHILLING: name is Ray lling. I 

sent the Central Labor Council of Fresno and Madera 

Count We have had good representation of reti and 

seniors here. I represent a lot of those a I would 

1 to make a few remarks regarding the folks that work for a 

living. They can, in fact, afford to pay their bills, but I 

they are also concerned about what you are 

and I don't l that their concerns have been addres 

are so varied. 

For tance, I represent, among others, 

workers who, you know, are behind the So, 

am not sure just the interest lay in a s. So, 

a l I want to do today is commend you for coming to Fresno to 

an 

go 

st of 

st 

just 

s hearing, put you on your best behavior, if 11, as 

session and as try to come 

ity to to answer the 

ld in California. 

It is a 

My bill I can afford to pay. I 

with answers to 

know 

encompasses all of 

can a to 

I why ld I if I am not going to 

if is to short me some area? So, 

st seriously the job are 

It to me have a b task 

- 88 -



very 

same 

to "a 

might 

of 

access to 

are a 

te 

MOORE: very 

PEACE: Be , I want 

the 

people , as 

the service, do 

sue? Do you 1 

1, their age et cetera, 

? 

1 

MR. SCHILLING: I think have a r 

me f 

If 

I 

should have that 

they shou 

are referring to the 

perhaps that is 

I 

tax 

s some exp I am not sure if I 

1 

to a 

You were somewhat 
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• SCHILLING: Okay. 
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11 
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to 
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I want 
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had State 
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You mentioned in this document here something about all 

of the lobbying that is going on against the people I 1 

Why in the world would they want to break up a company when 

the railroad companies now are trying to get bigger? Why should 

we go back to the horse and buggy days? Just because the 

President rides a horse up there, now he wants to put a buggy to 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Well, the whole idea of the breakup, 

as I indicated earlier, is that competition brings about cheaper 

rdtes. So, they are saying that they are doing it on behalf 

the consumer, that is still debatable. They say that by bringing 

in competition, which is what the whole breakup is supposed to 

, that you will get better service that is cheaper. We are 

finding out very quickly that that ain't the case. 

MR. JONES: I realize that, young lady. Thank you 

help with Mr. Peace here to get legislation 1348 and 348 or 

whatever it is and I better get away and let you folks go to your 

lunch. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Mr. Peace has also introduced a bill, 

a resolution, which has passed the State Legislature which 

requires that Congress take a look at their action and to see 

impact it is going to have on the consumers in the state. 

So you might want to write your Congressman and tell him 

to take heed of Mr. Peace's resolution. 

MR. JONES: By the way that you folks acted here 

I believe you can do a job for the people. 

CHAIRWOMAN MOORE: Thank you very much. Thank 

joining us this morning. With that, we will conclude 

he 
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:.u,,.,.,,.""' do ~inset as follows: 

f-.egislatur~, ~ereby apq.S and declares the 

telephone iS a basic hmnan need in 
and must made· available to all Californians at 

basic minimum use.· · 
(b) Potential rate. structures for telephone service brought 

by federal decisions,· American Telephone and Telegraph 
Company antitrust settlement, new technological developments, . 
and the rising costs of providing telephone service may penalize 
consumers of basic local minimum telephone service. . . 

To ensure the availability of basic local minimum telephone 
-'l"vit'•.,. and tci encourage the equitable sharing of the costs of that 
service among all. ~ Qt t~lecommunications services, the 
Legislature has enacted this act. 

SEC. 2, . Section ,739.2 is !¥l4ed to the Public Utilities Code, to 
:read: .· · . . . 

739.2. (a) The commission sha:Q., on its own motion, institute an 
investigation for purposes of designing and implementing a program 
which will designate a class of unjversal telephone service necessary 
to meet minimum residential communications needs, including 
access to telephone service for emergency communications with 
public agencies and private medical services and for additioWilly 
maintaining necessary social contactS by the elderly, the 
handicapped, and the infum. The commission shall take into account 
differentials in commUnication needs, CQSts of providing service 

geographical ~erences in the locales of residences, 
mc:on:te of and other factors appropriate to 

a class of universal telephone 
Imresttg:atic:>n, the commission shall issue 
characteristics of a class of universal 

the and charges for that service, and 
~t ' 

nn1ive·rml service rafes shall be not greater than 50 
:rate measured service, exclusive of federally 

c•n>•n"'"'"' available to the residential subscriber. In 
is not available m a residential 

uriiversal service rates shall be not 
l50 percent th~ rates .for basic ·flat fate service, 

"""''"'£""''£""" of federally mandated aCcesS c~ges, avQ.ilable to 
service subscriber. The universal service rate shall.not 

to any or eharge except the basic rate. 
require every telephone CQrpo:ration 

telephone service to me a schedule of rates and 
n:rr•vu1mu a. class ,,of universal . telepbone service. 
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telephone corporation providing local telephone sevice shall accept 
applications for universal telephone service according to a procedure 
specified by the commission, shall infonn its subscribers how 
. they may qualify for and obtain universal telephone service. 

(d) Nothing in~ sectioq shall preclude the commission.from 
changing 8.l'!Y rate eStablished pursuant to subdivision (a) either 
specifically or pursuant to any general restructuring of all telephone 
rates, charges, and Classifications. .. 

' (e) The lifeline rates in effect o~ Janwiry 1,1983, shall remain in 
effect until July 1, 1984, or upon action by the commission pursuant 
to subdivision (a) which may occur before July 1, 1984. . 

. (f) A telephone universal ~rvice subscriber shall not be proVided 
with more than one single party line in his or her principal place of 
residence. An applicant for universal telephone service may report 
only one address in this state as the principal place of residence. 
Individual members of a family maintaining together one principal 
place of residence and additional places of residence, which are not 
principal, are eligible for un,iversal telephone service only at their 
principal p~ ~ residence, and they shall not be provided with 
more than one single party line if any family member residing at the 
principal place of residence receives universal telephone service. 

(g) As used in this section. .. residential" means residential use and 
excludes industrial, commercial, and every other category of end use. 

· (h) The Universal Telephone Service Fund shall be created and 
administered pursuant to Part 22 (commencing with Section 44000) 
of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code. 

(i) This section shall become inoperative on July 1, 1988, and, as 
of January 1, 1989, is repealed, unless a later enacted statute, which 
becomes effective on or before January 1,1989, deletes or e~ends the 
dates on which it becomes inoperative and is repealed. 

SEC. 3. Part 22 (commencing with Section 44000) is added to 
Division 2 of the Revenue and· Taxation Code, to read: 

PART 22. CALIFORNIA UNIVERSAL TELEPHONE SERVICE 
. ACI' . 

CHAPTER 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS AND DEFINmONS 

44000. This part shall become inoperative on July 1, 1988, and, as 
of January 1, 1989, is repealed, unless a later enacted statute, which 
becomes effective on or before January 1,1989, deletes or extends the 

. dates on which it becomes inoperative and is repeaJed. 

. 44001. This part shall be known and may be cited as the •• Moore 
Univetsal Telephone Service Act." , 

.44002. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, persons 
subject to the jurisdiction of the commission need not obtain an 
authorization from the commission to comply with the provisions of 
this part. 
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44010. Except where the context otherwise requires, the 
definitions given in this chapter govern the construction of this part. 

44011. "Person" includes an individual, fum, partnership, 
copartnership, joint venture, association, cooperative organization, 
fraternal organization, nonprofit organization, corporation, estate, 
trust, business or .common law trust, receiver, assignee for the benefit 
of creditors, trustee or trustee in bankruptcy. 

44012. "Board" means the State Board of Equalization. 
44014. "Commission" means.the Public Utilities Commission. 
44015. "In this state" means within the exterior limits of the State 

of California and includes all territory within those limits owned by 
or ceded to the United States of America. 

44016. "Service supplier" means any person supplying any of the 
following: 

(1) InterLATA intrastate telecommunications services. 
(2) IntraLATA intrastate telecommunications services if the 

commission, after public hearings, determines that such intraLA T A 
intrastate telecommunications services shall be subject to the tax 
imposed under this part in accordance with the intent of the 
Legislature as set forth in Section 1 of the act enacting this section 
at the 1983-84 Regular Session of the Legislature. 

(3) Intrastate telecommunications services on a basis not defined 
by LATA boundaries. 

44017. "Month" means a calendar month. 
44018. "Service user" means any person using intrastate 

telecommunications services in this state. 
44019. "LATA" means a local access and transport area as defined 

and approved by the United States District Court for the District of 
Columbia circuit in the case of the United States v. Western Electric 
Co., Inc., and American Telephone and Telegraph Co., CA 82-0192, 
April20 and July 8, 1983, and in a Memorandum and Order of August 
5, 1983. 

44020. "IntraLATA" means within a single LATA. 
44021. "InterLATA" means between one LATA and another. 
44022. "Information" means knowledge or intelligence 

represented by any form of writing, signs, signals, pictures, sounds, 
or other symbols which may be conveyed via telecommunications. 

44023. "Telecommunications" means the transmissions, between 
or among points specified by the user, of information of the user's 
choosing, without change in the form or content of the information 
as sent and received, by means of electromagnetic transmission, 
including microwave and satellite, with or without benefit of any 
closed transmission medium, including all instrumentalities, 
facilities, apparatus, and services (including the collection, storage, 
forwarding, switching, and delivery of that information) essential to 
the transmission. 

44024. "Gross revenues" means all revenues billed by a service 
supplier for the provision of intrastate telecommunications services, 

90 130 



• 

Ch. 1143 

including revenues service flat rate charges, 
message unit and intrastate wide area 
telephone service flat rate or usage charge, 
excluding ail federal, state, taxes and all accounts which 
have been found to be and written off for income tax 
purposes or, if the service "'""'nl;,.,. is not required to file income tax 
returns, written with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

44025. "Intrastate teiec<orrtmunic~tncm service" means any of the 
following: 

(a) A telecommunication there is a toll charge which 
varies in amount with elapsed transmission time of 
each individual the point of origin and the 
point of destination are within this state. 

(b) A service which subscriber, upon payment of a 
periodic charge (determined as a flat amount or upon the basis of 
total elapsed transmission , to the privilege of an unlimited 
number of telecommunications to or from persons having telephone, 
data, or radiotelephone stations which are outside the exchange area 
in which the station provided with the service is located, where the 
point of origin and the of destination are located within this 
state. 

(c) A service which the subscriber, upon payment, to 
transfer or move information voice, data, digital, or video 
in nature where the point or of origin and the point or points 
of destination of the service are located in different exchanges in this 
state. 

2. THE TAX 

Article 1. 

44030. A tax is 
state measured by 
telecommunications 

44031. In the payment 
part of a cent shall be 
more, in which case it 

Article 2. 

every service supplier in the 
revenues received from intrastate 

'-'""·"'"'u on or after July 1, 1984. 
tax imposed by this part, a fractional 

"'"''ri""'r~ unless it amounts to one-half or 
"r"''""'"'n to one cent ($0.01). 

of Tax Rate 

44040. (a) The commission determine annually, on or 
before May ·1, a tax rate that it estimates will produce sufficient 
revenue to fund the Telephone Service Fund 
requirements for the from 1 of the current calendar year 
to June 30 of the succeeding year. The tax rate shall be 
determined by dividing the costs which the commission estimates for 
that 12-month period of telephone service requirements, 
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less the available in 
by the commission's estimate 
service suppliers for 
services to which the tax 
current calendar year to 
year. 

(b) For purposes 
requirements" 111'--'"''"'"'" 
estimates of the amounts "'n'"'"'h<>l1 

44041. The commission 
rate and designate the service 
year and shall notify 
suppliers. In no event the 
gross revenues received by a "'"'rvu··p '"-'~-'!"'"'~· 

44042. Immediately upon 
notify the board of the new 
board shall notify every 
appropriate means, 
immediately upon fixing 
suppliers, shall also 
determination of the new tax 
suppliers, including all 

(a) How it determined 
telephone service and "'"'"'";ua 
service. 

(b) How it determined 
and the identity of those 

(c) An accounting of 
commission and other state "'~"'>'"""·'""" 
of this part, 

(d) Any other related ntorm,aticm 
44043. The commission 

holding a certificate 
pursuant to Section 
intrastate telecommunications """''"'"'"'" 
supplier and shall so notify 

, The board shall notify the 
and the prevailing tax rate. 

44045. Every service su 
board upon a form n ... ,.,,,,.; 

name under which 
any other information 
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CHAPTER'3. DETERMINATION OF TAX 

Article 1. Due Payable Dates 

44051. The tax imposed part and the amounts required to 
. be paid are due quarterly. or before the last day of the second 
month following the calendar quarter, or at any other 
time as determined by the service supplier shall deliver 
to the office of the board a return in a form which the board shall 
prescribe, together with a remittance of the amount of the tax 
payable. 

44052. The board for good cause may extend, not to exceed one 
month, the time for making any return or paying any amount 
required to be paid under this part. The extension may be granted 
at any time provided a request therefor is filed with the board within 
or prior to the period for which the extension may be granted. 

44053. All amounts required to be paid to the state under this part 
shall be paid to the board in form of remittances payable to the 
State Board of Equalization of the State of California. 

44054. The service supplier shall maintain records which may be 
necessary to determine the amount of gross revenue subject to the 
tax imposed under the provisions of this p~rt. These records shall be 
maintained for a period of three years from the time the tax is due. 

Article 2. 

44060. If the board is not with the return or returns of 
the tax or the amount of tax to be paid upon the basis of the 
facts contained in the return or returns or upon the basis of any 
information within its possession or may come into its possession, 
one or more deficiency determinations may be made of the amount 
payable for one or for more than one period. 

44061. The amount exclusive of penalties, 
shall bear interest at adjusted annual rate established pursuant 
to Section 19269 from the day pursuant to Section 44051 for 
which the amount or any portion thereof should have been returned 
until the date of payment. 

44062. In making a determination the board may offset 
overpayments for another period or periods, against underpayments 
for another period or periods, against penalties, and against the 
interest on the underpayments. 

44063. If any part of the deficiency for which a deficiency 
determination is made is due to negligence or intentional disregard 
of this part or authorized rules and regulations, a penalty of 10 
percent of the amount of the determination shall be added thereto. 

44064. If any part of the deficiency for which a deficiency 
determination is made is due to fraud or an intent to evade this part 
or authorized rules and regulations, a penalty of 25 percent of the 
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amount of the determination shall added thereto. 
44065. The board shall give to the service supplier written notice 

of its determination. The notice shall be placed in a sealed envelope, 
with postage paid, addressed to the service supplier or service user 
at his or her address as it appears m the records of the board. The 
giving of notice shall be deemed at the time of the deposit 
of the notice in the United States post office or facility regularly 
maintained or provided by the United States Postal Service, without 
extension of time for any reason. In lieu of mailing, a notice may be 
served personally by delivering to the person to be served, and 
service shall be deemed complete at time of delivery. Personal 
service to a corporation may be made by delivery of a notice to any 
person designated in the Code of Civil Procedure to be served for 
the corporation with summons and complaint in a civil action. 

44066. Except in the case fraud, intent to evade this part or 
authorized rules and regulations, or failure to make a return, every 
notice of a deficiency determination shall be mailed within three 
years after the last day of the calendar month following the quarterly 
period for which the amount is proposed to be determined or within 
three years after the return is filed, whichever period expires later. 
In the case of failure to make a return, every notice of determination 
shall be mailed within eight years the last day of the calendar 
month following the month for which the amount is proposed to 
determined. 

Article 3. Determinations if No Return Is Made 

44070. If any person fails to a return, the board shall 
an estimate of the amount of the gross revenue received for services 
provided by the person in this state which are subject to the tax. The 
estimate shall be made for the or periods in respect to which 
the person failed to make a return and shall be based upon any 
information which is in the possession or may come into its 
possession. Upon the basis of this estimate, the board shall compute 
and determine the amount :required to be paid to the state, adding 
to that sum a penalty equal to 10 percent thereof. One or more 
determinations may be made one or for more than one period. 

44071. In making a determination, the board may offset 
overpayments for a period or periods, together with interest on the 
overpayments, against the underpayments for another period or 
periods, against penalty and against interest on the 
underpayments. 

44072. The amount of the determination, exclusive of penalties, 
shall bear interest at the adjusted annual rate established pursuant 
to Section 19269 from the day pursuant to Section 44051 for 
which the amount or any thereof should have been 
until the date of payment. 

44073. If the failure of any person to file a return is due to fraud 
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Article 2 
(commencing 
redetermination 
notice thereof. 
30-day period, 
the period. 

44081. 
shall state the 
The petition may 
prior to the 
the petition 

44082. If a j.JC\,AU\.IH 

period, the 
person has so 
an oral hearing 
the time and 
hearing from time 

44083. 

(commencing with '""''ru·m 
at the time they nAr>nTT>P 

payable, a penalty no>•r>P1'1t 

exclusive of nu,"'r'"'"~' 
44086. 

personally or 

Ch. 1143 

person 
written notice of 

may continue the 

amount of the 
amount may be 

,,,.,., .. l·ort by the board at 
Section 44064 

as originally 
be asserted within 

following the 
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Article 5. Penalties 

44090. Any person pay any tax to 
amount of tax required to to state, 
determinations made Article 3 
with Section 44070) or with Section 
within the time required of 10 percent of 
amount of the tax due in plus interest 
adjusted annual rate to Section 19269 from the 
date on which the tax or the amount of tax required to 
became due and payable to state until the date of 

44091. If the board finds failure to a 
return or payment is due to cause and circumstances 
beyond the person's notwithstanding 
exercise of ordinary care of willful neglect, 
person may be relieved of the Sections 44070 
and 44080. 

penalty shall Any person seeking to be 
board a statement under """''" n·v setting forth the 
upon which he or she bases his for relief. 

CHAPTER 4. 0VERPA YMENTS AND REFUNDS 

Article L 

44100. If the board MPl'<>n'n 

interest has been paid more 
fact in the records of the 
of Control the amount collected 
and the person from whom it 
Board of Control, the excess 
credited by the board on any 
person from whom the excess aa•vucu 

was paid under this part, 

any amount, 
board shall set 

certify to the State Board 
of the amount due 

If 

person, or his or her successors, or executors. 
In the case of a that an amount not 

exceeding five thousand dolars was not required to be 
under this part, the board approval of the 
Board of Control may credit the amount on any amounts 
and payable under this part from person by whom the amount 
was paid and may refund the person or his or 
successors, administrators, or executors. 

44101. No refund shall be board after three years 
from the last day of the close of 
period for which the was or, with '""'c"'"'''t 
determinations made under Article (commencing with 
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44070) ~r Article 4 (commencing Section 44080) of Chapter 3, 
after six months from the date the determinations become final, or 
after six months from the date of overpayment, whichever period 
expires later, unless a claim therefor is filed with the board within the 
period. No credit shall be approved the board after the expiration 
of the period unless a claim for credit is filed with the board within 
the period. 

44102. Every claim shall be in writing and shall state the specific 
grounds upon which the claim is founded. 

44103. Failure to file a claim within the time prescribed in this 
article constitutes a waiver of any demand against the state on 
account of overpayment. 

44104. Within 30 days after disallowing any claim in whole or in 
part, the board shall give notice of its action to the claimant in the 
manner prescribed for service of notice of deficiency determination. 

44105. Interest shall paid upon any overpayment of any 
amount of tax at the adjusted annual rate established pursuant to 
Section 19269 from the date the return is due following the quarterly 
period for which the overpayment was made. However, no refund 
or credit shall be made of any interest imposed upon the person 
making the overpayment with respect to the amount being refunded 
or credited. 

The interest shall be paid as follows: 
(a) In the case of a refund, to the last day of the calendar month 

following the date upon which the making the overpayment, 
if he or she has not already filed a is notified by the board that 
a claim may be filed or the date upon which the claim is approved 
by the board, whichever date is the earlier. 

(b) In the case of a credit, to the same date as that to which 
interest is computed on the tax or amount against which the credit 
is applied. 

44106. If the board determines that any overpayment has been 
made intentionally or by reason carelessness, it shall not allow any 
interest thereon. 

Article 2. Cancellations 

44110. If any amount in excess of five thousand dollars ($5,000) 
has been determined to be inconsistent with this part either by the 
person filing the return or by the board, the board shall set forth that 
fact in its records and certify to the State Board of Control the 
amount determined to be in excess of the amount legally due and the 
person against whom the determination was made. If the State Board 
of Control approves, it shall authorize the cancellation of the amount 
upon the records of the board. If an amount not exceeding five 
thousand dollars ($5,000) has been illegally determined either by the 
person filing a return or by the board, the board without certifying 
this fact to the State Board of Control shall authorize the cancellation 
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nf the amount 

action on a 
Section 44100), 
on the grounds 
jurisdiction in 
Attorney 
part of the amount 
disallowed. 

44123. If 



44130. At any time 
of tax required to be 
time after any amount 
with Section 44060), 
Article 4 (commencing 
due and payable, the board 
state, of any other state, or 
people of California to 
penalties. 

44131. The Attorney 
provisions of the Code 
summons, pleadings, proof, 
the proceedings. 

1143 

~ .. .,,~ ... and the 
~"'·""·"" to service of 

applicable to 

44132. In the action, a writ of attachment may and no 
affidavit previous to the of attachment is required. 

44133. In the the board showing the 
delinquency shall facie of determination of 
the tax or the amount of tax, of the delinquency of the amounts set 
forth, and of the compliance by the board with all the provisions of 
this part in relation tQ the computation determination of the 
amounts. 

44134. In any action brought part,· process may be 
served according to Code of Civil Procedure and the Civil Code 
or may be served upon any agent or clerk in this state employed by 
a service supplier in a of by the service 
supplier in this state. In the process shall 
forthwith be sent at its 
principal or home 

Article 2. Notice to Withhold 

in payment of the amount 
or in the event a determination 

has been made against or which remains unpaid, the board 
may, not later than f:ive years after the payment became delinquent, 
give notice thereof personally or by first-class mail to all persons, 
including any officer or department of the state or any political 
subdivision or agency of the state, having in their possession or under 
their control any credits or other personal property belonging to the 
delinquent, or person whom a has been made 
which remains unpaid, or debts to the delinquent or such 
person. In the case of department or agency, the 
notice shall be given to or agency prior to the 
time it presents the to the Controller. 

44141. After person so notified shall 
neither transfer nor any of the credits, other 
personal property, or debts in their or under their control 
at the time they receive the notice board consents to a 
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transfer or disposition or 
notice, whichever period expires 

44142. All persons so notified 
notice advise the board of all 
debts in their possession, 
notice seeks to prevent the 
in a bank or other credits or "'"''P"r'"'J 
under the control of a bank, 
amount, interest and 
delivered or mailed to 
deposit is carried or at which 
Notwithstanding any other 
bank or other credits or personal nr."n,o.rl"v 

after the 

the control of a bank, the notice be effective with respect 
to an amount not in excess of two times the amount, interest, and 
penalty due from the person. 

44143. If, during the .,.,..,"'"r"'"" the notice to withhold, 
any person so notified or disposition the 
property or debts required to pursuant to this chapter, 
to the extent of the value of the nrr>n,rMJ or the amount of debts 
thus transferred or paid, he or liable to the state 
indebtedness due under this person with r<>~no.~t to 
whose obligation the notice was solely by reason of the 
transfer or disposition, the state is to recover the indebtedness 
of the person with respect to the notice was 

44144. The board may, notice served personally or by 
first-class mail, require all in their possession, or 
under their control, any or property belonging 
to a service supplier to withhold credits or other personal 
property the amount of any tax, or penalties due from the 
service supplier or amount of any liability 
incurred by them to transmit the amount 
withheld to the board at it may designate. 

In the case of a financial effective, the notice shall 
state the amount due from shall be delivered or 
mailed to the branch institution where 
credits or other property is branch or office is 
designated by the financial to receive the notice. 

Article 

44150. The amounts 
part, together with interest 
any of the following cases: 

(a) Whenever the person is 
(b) Whenever the person 

her assets. 
This section does not state 

Lien 

any person 
be satisfied first in 

assignment his or 

over any or 
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security interest which was ,..,.,v,v·n<>·rl or perfected prior to the time 
when the state records or as provided in Section 7171 of 
the Government Code. 

The preference given to state by this section shall be 
subordinate to the preference:s to claims for personal services 
by Sections 1204 and 1206 of Code of Civil Procedure. 

44151. (a) If any fails to pay any amount imposed under 
this part at the time it due and payable, the amount 
thereof, including penalties together with any costs in 
addition thereto, shall be a perfected and enforceable 
state tax lien. Such a lien is to Chapter 14 (commencing with 
Section 7150) of Division 7 1 of the Government Code. 

(b) For the purpose this amounts are "due and 
payable" on the following dates: 

( 1) For amounts disclosed on a return received by the board 
before the date the return is delinquent, the date the return would 
have been delinquent. 

(2) For amounts disclosed on a return filed on or after the date the 
return is delinquent, the return is received by the board. 

(3) For all other amounts, the date the assessment is final. 

Article 4. Warrant for Collection 

44160. At any time within five years after any person is 
delinquent in the payment amount required to be paid under 
this part, the board or its representative may issue a 
warrant for the collection of any amount required to be paid to the 
state under this part. warrant shall be directed to any sheriff, 
marshal, or constable and shall the same effect as a writ of 
execution. The warrant shall levied and sale made pursuant to it 
in the same manner and with the same effect as a levy and a sale 
pursuant to a writ of execution. 

44161. The board shall pay sheriff, marshal, or constable upon 
the completion of his or services pursuant to a warrant, the same 
fees, commissions, and expenses for his or her. services as are 
provided by law for similar services pursuant to a writ of execution. 
The board, and not the court, shall approve the fees for publication 
in a newspaper. 

44162. The fees, commissions, and expenses are the obligation of 
the person required to pay any amount under this part and may be 
collected from the person by virtue of the warrant or in any other 
manner provided in this the collection of the tax. 

CHAPTER 6. ADMINISTRATION 

Article 1. Regulation, Records, and Reports 

provisions of this part, except 
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for Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 44000), and may prescribe, 
adopt, and enforce rules and regulations relating to the 
administration and enforcement of this part The board shall not 
prescribe, adopt, or enfor~e any ru1e or regulation which has the 
effect, directly or indirectly, of altering the terms and conditions of 
service of a service supplier serving the general public, other than 
the imposition of the pu. 

44171. Every service supplier in this state shall keep records 
pertaining to the requirements of this part in the form which the 
board may require. 

44172. Upon proper notification to the service supplier, the board 
or its authorized representative shall have the right to inspect and 
audit all records and returns of the service supplier at all reasonable 
times. 

44173. The board shall have full access to records of the 
commission, and any political subdivision or public agency of this 
state that regulates, operates, or owns a public utility, which pertain 
to the furnishing of telecommunication services in this state. 

Article 2. Disposition of Proceeds 

44180. All amounts required to be paid to the state under this part 
shall be paid to the board in the form of remittances payable to the 
State Board of Equalization of the State of California. The board shall 
transmit the payments to the Treasurer to be deposited in the State 
Treasury to the credit of the Universal Telephone Service Fund, 
which is hereby created. 

44181. Funds in the Universal Telephone Service Fund are 
hereby continuously appropriated solely for the following purposes, 
to be paid by the Controller: 

(a) To pay refunds authorized by this part. 
(b) To pay the board for the cost of the administration of this part. 
(c) To pay the commission for its costs of carrying out its duties 

and responsibilities under this part. 
(d) To pay the Controller for the Controller's cost in the 

administration of this part. 
(e) To pay amounts submitted by telephone corporations 

pursuant to commission rules and to the procedures specified by the 
Controller. The commission shall certify to the Controller those 
amounts to be paid from the fund to telephone corporations for the 
provision of universal telephone service pursuant to this part. 

44182. The commission shall pay the bills provided in subdivision 
(e) of Section 44181 only under the following conditions: 

(a) The Universal Telephone Service Fund contains an amount 
sufficient to pay the bills. 

(b) The amounts to be paid shall not exceed the amount 
authorized by the commission for the costs of universal telephone 
service. 
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(c) Each telephone <V'Ir-r•nr:. universal telephone 
annual public report with 

Controller detailing its expenses 
service pursuant to this 
the commission, the 
incurred in providing 
part, including an ""''-vucu 

Controller pursuant to 
other items requested 
public accountant 
examination with the 
audit the report 

telephone service pursuant to this 
amom1ts requested from the 

of Section 44181, and any 
commission. An independent certified 

and shall give notice of 
commission and the board may 

44183. Utilizing Telephone Service 
Fund, the Controller to Sections 44181 
and 44182 in the 1984-85 basis, any bills 
which are submitted providing universal 
telephone services by or any other date contained 
in a commission order, and commission has approved. 

44183.5. Any moneys fund after disbursement 
by the Controller, pursuant to 44181, shall remain with the 
fund and be considered by the commission in calculation of the 
subsequent year's tax rate pursuant to Section 44040. 

44184. Notwithstanding of this article, if 
there is not an amount bills submitted to the 
Controller by telephone for provision of universal 
telephone service, the of telephone corporations to 
provide universal telephone service pursuant to this part shall 
terminate, and the service not again be required 
until an amount is available in the 
Universal Telephone The commission shall 
immediately notify insufficiency in 
the fund to pay bills part, or of any actual 
insufficiency therefor, Legislature a remedy for 
this expected or Nothing in this part shall 
preclude the commission the telephone corporations 
to continue to provide service provided the 
commission allows to recover their cost. 

3. Notices 

44190. A certificate by the board or an employee of the board 
stating that a notice required this was given by mailing or 
personal service shaH be in any administrative 
or judicial proceeding and regularity of the mailing of 
personal service in accordance any requirement of this part for 
the giving of notice. Unless specifically required, any 
notice required by this part to be or served may be given by 
mailing or personal service in the manner provided for giving notice 
of a deficiency determination. 

SEC. 4. It is the intent of that nothing in this act 

w 440 
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shall be construed as an indication of the Legislature's intent with 
regard to its approval or disapproval of any actions of the Public 
Utilities Commission hereafter regarding competitive intraLA T A 
telecommunications services. 

SEC. 5. If any provision of this act or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not 
affect other provisions or applications of the act which can be given 
effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the 
provisions of this act are severable. 

SEC. 6. This act provides for a tax levy within the meaning of 
Article IV of the Constitution and shall go into immediate effect 

0 
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Assembly Bill No. 1424 

CHAPTER 553 

An act to add and repeal Section 786 of 
relating to public utilities. 

[Approved by Governor July 28, 1983. 
Secretary of State July 28, 1983.] 

LEGISL:\TI\'E COC:\SEL'S DIGEST 

AB 1424, :\1oore. Telecommunication services: 
Existing law provides for the regulation of 

Code, 

as public utilities by the Public Utilities Commission. 
This bill would direct every telephone to issue 

annually to every residential subscriber a listing of residential 
telephone regulated services it provides, the rates or charges 
therefor, and the state or federal agency for their 
regulation. It would require every charge the Federal 
Communications Commission to be shown The bill would 
require every telephone corporation operating in state to either 
identify these charges to indicate that these charges imposed by 
action of the Federal Communications Commission or to include in 
the subscriber's billing statement a listing of charges 
imposed pursuant to Federal Communications Commission tariff, as 
prescribed. It would direct the Public Utilities Commission to specify 
methods for compliance with these provisions, what these 
methods shall include. 

These provisions would be repealed on 1, 1987. 

The people of the State of California do enact as 

SECTIO:\ 1. Section 786 is added to the Public Utilities Code, to 
read: 

786. (a) On or before March 1, 1984, and thereafter, 
every telephone corporation shall issue to each of its residential 
subscribers, in a manner and form approved by the commission, a 
listing of the residential telephone services it provides, the rates or 
charges for those services, and the state or federal agency 
or agencies responsible for regulation of those services, 

(b) Every charge imposed on business or ""'"''""',... 
subscribers in response to rules or regulations of 

telephone 
the Federal 

from other 
telephone 
following: 

means, with the 

Communications Commission shall be shown 
charges on a subscriber's billing statement. 
corporation operating in this state shall do either 

(1) Identify these charges, by asterisk or 
following phrase: 

THIS CHARGE IS (or THESE CHARGES I~1POSED BY 

93 60 



553 

OF 
COMMISSION. 

THE FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS 

(2) Include in the subscriber's statement a listing of the 
total charges tariff of the Federal 
Communications with the following phrase: 

TOTAL CHARGES IMPOSED BY ACTION OF THE 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION. 
The billing statement shall the address and telephone 

number of the Federal Communications Commission to which 
inquiries may be directed. 

(c) The commission shall, or order, specify methods for 
compliance with this section, shall include all of the following: 

( 1) An explanation of the of telecommunications 
services in California following of the final decision 
of United States District court District of Columbia circuit 
in case of United States v American Telephone and Telegraph 
Company (552 F. Supp. 131) on August 19, 1982. 

(2) A general description and intraexchange 
services provided by corporation or 
telecommunications provider explanation, how those 
services may obtained, other providers are 
available. 

(3) A description of billing may appear on the 
telephone corporation's or the teiec,::>mcml.Iru.calt:loJns provider's billing 
statements. 

(4) Procedures ""·'"''""·'!". subscribers equipped 
with telephone for the 
items billed to the subscriber, 
corporation or the teleC<)mm<lm.caitlOins 

may follow to protest 
to contact the telephone 

concerning those 
charges. 

(d) section 
and as of that is 
is chaptered on January 1, 

until January 1, 1987, 
a later enacted statute, which 

exrem1s that date. 
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Assembly Bill No. 1425 

CHAPTER 738 

An act to add Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 17360) to Part 
2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to 
communications equipment, and declaring the urgency thereof, to 
take effect immediately. 

[Approved by Governor September 12, 1983. Filed with 
Secretary of State September 13, 1983.] 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 1425, Moore. Communications equipment: package labeling. 
Under existing law, various forms of unfair competition and 

deceptive trade practices are prohibited. 
This bill would require any person selling or offering for sale new 

or reconditioned telephone handsets or keysets or private branch 
exchanges or private automatic branch exchanges of 20-station 
capacity or less to specify in advertisements and catalogs, other than 
point-of-sale advertising, and on or in the equipment package the 
signaling method employed by the equipment and a general 
description of the services it is capable of performing as a result and 
whether the equipment is registered with the Federal 
Communications Commission. The bill would also require a retailer 
to give notice both on the sale premises and in advertising and 
catalogs, except point-of-sale advertising, of the person or persons 
responsible for repair of the equipment. 

The bill would exempt from its requirements institutional 
advertising directed to a general audience rather than individual 
purchasers, advertising, point of sale advertising, catalogs for, and 
sales of, equipment not intended for direct connection to a telephone 
corporation's central office by way of its telephone lines, a telephone 
corporation's sale of used equipment located on a customer's 
premises, and catalogs and equipment packages for telephone 
equipment which are in print or in physical production on or before 
November 1, 1983. 

The bill would declare any violation of these provisions to be unfair 
competition, enforceable civilly. 

The bill would take effect immediately as an urgency statute to 
become operative on November 1, 1983. 

The people of the State of California do enact as follows: 

SECTION 1. The Legislature hereby finds and declares as 
follows: 

(a) Federal deregulation of the telecommunications industry, 
commencing on January 1,1983, provides new opportunities for users 
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telephone services to purchase use telephone and other 
communications equipment tailored to their particular needs. 

(b) Suppliers of telephone and communications equipment 
can benefit from potential buyers the capabilities and 
reliability this available in 
marketplace. 

(c) The Legislature can enhance the position of both buyers and 
sellers in the telephone communications equipment 
marketplace by requiring disclosure of product information. 

SEC. 2. Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 17360) is added to 
Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code, to read: 

CHAPTER 7. SALES OF TELEPHONE AND OTHER 
COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT 

17360. As used in this chapter, "person" includes an individual, 
partnership, firm, association, or corporation. 

17361. Any person offering for sale or selling telephone handsets 
or keysets or private branch exchanges or private automatic branch 
exchanges of not more than 20-station capacity, whether new or 
reconditioned, shall specify in all advertisements and catalogs 
therefor, except point-of-sale advertising, and on or in the 
equipment package both of the following: 

(a) Whether the equipment employs pulse, tone, pulse-or-tone, or 
other signaling method, and a general description of the services it 
can or cannot access as a result thereof. 

(b) Whether the equipment is registered with the Federal 
Communications Commission pursuant to Part 68 of Title 47 of the 
Code of Federal Regulations. 

17362. A retailer of telephone shall give and 
conspicuous notice, both on the premises and in advertising and 
catalogs for telephone equipment, point-of-sale advertising, 
of the person or persons responsible for repair of the equipment. 

17363. Notwithstanding any provision of this chapter, 
Sections 17361 and 17362 do not apply to any of the following: 

Institutional advertising directed to a general audience rather 
than to individual purchasers telephone equipment. 

Advertising, point-of-sale advertising, catalogs for, and sales 
of, telephone equipment not for direct connection to a 
telephone corporation's central switching office through the 
telephone corporation lines. 

(c) Advertising for used telephone equipment located on a 
customer's premises offered for sale by a telephone corporation 
subject to the jurisdiction of Public Utilities Commission. 

(d) Catalogs and equipment packages for telephone equipment 
which are in print or in physical production on or before November 
1, 1983. 

17364. Every failure to comply with any provision this chapter 
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17365. 
SEC. 3. 

immediate ,....,.,,,.,,..""'h 
the meaning of Article 
immediate effect. 

In order to assist in 
telecommunications UnAU"ll 

is necessary this ad to 

738 

on 1,1983. 
statute necessary for the 

peace, health, or safety within 
Constitution and shall go into 

constituting the necessity are: 
benefits of rapid changes in the 

consumers as rapidly as it 
oHal"huo immediately. 
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Assembly Joint Resolution No. 19 

RESOLUTION CHAPTER 110 

Assembly Joint Resolution No. 19-Relative to telephone service. 

[Filed with Secretary of State September 8, 1983.] 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AJR 19, Peace. Local telephone service. 
This measure would memorialize the President and Congress to 

direct the Federal Communications Commission to review the 
effects of the American Telephone and Telegraph Company 
divestiture rulings upon the ability of local telephone corporations to 
provide quality universal basic telephone service at affordable rates 
and to take such action as is necessary to protect the financial 
integrity of local telephone corporations, including their continued 
ability to provide basic services at affordable rates. 

WHEREAS, Changes in national policy have evolved in an effort 
to accommodate competition in the telephone and communications 
industries; and 

WHEREAS, This change in policy has resulted in court rulings 
instituting a process of divestiture for the American Telephone and 
Telegraph Company which will result in the creation of independent 
regional telephone corporations such as Pacific Telephone Company 
with responsibility for providing local telephone service; and 

WHEREAS, The ability of these local telephone corporations to 
continue providing quality universal basic telephone service at 
affordable rates not only presently but also in the future is in 
question; and 

WHEREAS, The continued furnishing of quality universal basic 
telephone service at affordable rates for all Americans is essential in 
the maintenance of a sound economy and for the safety and 
well-being of the people; now, therefore, be it 

Resolved by the Assembly and Senate of the State of California, 
jointly, That the President and Congress of the United States are 
respectfully memorialized to direct the Federal Communications 
Commission to review the effects of the American Telephone and 
Telegraph Company divestiture rulings and related policies and 
decisions upon the ability of local telephone corporations such as 
Pacific Telephone Company to provide quality universal basic 
telephone service at affordable rates and to take such action as is 
necessary to protect the financial integrity of local telephone 
corporations including their continued ability to provide basic 
services at affordable rates; and be it further 

Resolved, That the Chief Clerk of the Assembly transmit copies of 
this resolution to the President and Vice President of the United 
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of House of Representatives, to each 
Representative from California in the Congress of the 

to the Federal Communications Commission. 
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f Breakup effec~ ~ighed 
. FRESNO (AP) - aiP~ephone users "would suffer 

teJTible economic and social costs" if rates soar or remote 
services are abandoned after the breakup of American 

;,. Telephone, an assemblywoman said. 
· ' The effect of the divestiture of A'l'lrT on rural areas was 

weighed by the Assem~Iy committee on utilities and eon.­
meree at a one-day bearing in Fresno Monday. 

· Chairwoman Gwen lloore said rural phone service is 
expensive to provide a'iif'Will get more expensive as small 
companies are forced to modernize . 
. "If rates skyrocket or are abandoned, they and other 
Californians would suffer terrible economic and social 
costs," she said 

..., Rates for rural areas have been part of a statewide 
average with long distance revenues subsidizing local in­
tome. How such subsidies or averages will work after 
divestiture is uncertain. 

Norman Phillips of Pacific Telephone said in an interview 
that it costs an average of $29 a month to provide basic 
service in California. But the basic charge to a customer has 
been $6.70 with the company getting the rest from ad­
vertising and rebates on long distance charges. 
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Ru~fll phone hills 
FRESNO (A') - Rural tele- average of $29 a month to provide 

phone users "would suffer terrible basic service in California. Howev-
f'Conomic and social costs" if rates er, the basic charge to a customer 
soar or remote servicf'f are aban- has been $6.70, with Pacific Tele-
doned after the bn:al.up of Ameri- phone recovering the rest through 
can Telephone & Telegraph Co. Yellow Pages advertising and re-
(AT&T), a CaUfornia assembly- bates from AT~T on long-distance 
woman said Monday. charges. 

The effect of the divestiture of The basic cost in remote rural 
AT&T on rural areas was .wetghed areas far exceeds the average be-
by. . t.he Assembly conuruttee on cause there are fewer customers 
utthtles ~nd. commerce- at a one- and they are farther from main 
day hearmg m Fresno. 

Chairwoman G~Moore, D-Los 
Angeles~t rural telephone 
service is expensive to provide and 
will get more expensive in areas 
served by small companies as they 
are forced to modernize. 

"If rates skyrocket or (services) 
are abandoned, they and other 
Californians would suffer terrible 
economic and social costs," she 
said. 

Rates for rural areas have been 
set on a statewide average with 
long-distance revenues subsidizing 
local income. How such subsidies 
or averages will work after divesti­
ture is uncertain. 

Norman J. Phillips, Pacific Tele­
phone Co.'s Northern California 
general manager, said it cos~ 

c::: 

m 
switching offices, he said. For ex­
ample, if telephone users paid full 
costs, customers in Yreka would 
pay $50 a month for basic service 
and customers in Baker $85. 

"The real issue here is if we 
can't realize enough revenue to 
match the subsidy, we have to 
move away from a statewide aver­
age and charge closer to costs," 
Phillips said. 

Dean Evans of the state Public 
Utilities Commission testified that 
phone companie~ serving California 
have agreed that durin; 1984 Lhere 
will be "no change in sharing 0! t ; t 
revenues and access charges. The 
ability of small companies will be 
similar to 1983." 

He said if AT&T and its competi­
tors in the long-distance business 
discount charges, there will be 
"less revenues available to be 
shared by Pacific Telephone and 
the 24 other companies" in Califor· 
nia. 

Assemblyman Bruce Bronzan, D­
Fresno, said he is concerned that 
the splitup of AT&T could lead to 
the type of decline in rural service 
that was experienced with deregu­
lation of bus and airline transporta­
tinn. 
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• Assembly committee takes stimony on 

~ By JIM MAYER 
/ Staff Writer 

0 - The harsh environment of 11 
deregulated telephone industry could hit rural 

the hardest - with rates oo high the 
elderly people would have to 

choose between a phone or food, lawmakers 
beard Monday. 

An Assembly committee took testimony here 
Friday from telephone executives, labor lead­
ers and senior citizen coalitions. All of them 
voiced potentially dismal forecasts for Jan. 1, 

111984, when divestiture of the American Tele­
phone & Telegraph Co. will be completed. 

Assemblywoman Gwen Ange-
les, chairwoman of e rce 
Committee, explained to confused residential 
customers that divestiture was designed to 
bring prices down through competition. 

"We're finding out very quickly that ain't the 
"she said. 

proof of the committee's sincerity, Ms. 
Moore frequently referred to a bill that she 
authored and that the governor signed last week 
which will offer some relief to those who could 
not afford higher phone rates. 

The biggest concern, and the focus of the 
1\earing, however, was rural customers -from 
small fanners in the San Joaquin Valley, to 
isolated retirees in the Sierra foothills. 

They could face basic rates many times 
higher than today if their bills begin to reflect 
tbe high costs of providing the service. 

Several elderly residents in the foothills 
flescribed the need to get in contact with doctors 
'Or lonely friends who live several miles away. 

"When my phone breaks I feel like I'm lost in 
the wilderness," Gay Kennedy said. 

A fanner told of the infrequent, but essential, 
need of suppliers and markets. 

And Ray Shilling of the Central Labor 
Council said on behalf of workers: "My phone 
bill, I can afford to pay. I can afford to pay 
more. But I don't want to pay more unless I get 
more services." 

Whether or not phone service remaiM 
affordable for country dwellers will hinge on the 
amount of competition allowed within 10 geo­
graphical regions in the state, or Local Access 
and Tra.nsport Areas (LATA), testified Norma.n 
J. Pbillips, Northern California general manag­
er for Pacific Telephone. 

"If there is one serious concem it is 
maintaining the intra-LATA francbi.le," :P16-
Upssaid. '' 

Staff of the state Public Utilities Conun.ission 
will recommend the board keep independent 
long-distance companies from offering service 
within the regions, Dean Evans, chief of the 
PUC Communications Division, testified. 

•"l'hat my morning considera-
bly," Phillips 

The Pac Tel official wouldn't speculate as to 
how the PUC will rule on intra-LATA service, 
but he did say it would be the board's toughest 
decision regarding divestiture. 

If MCI, Sprint, or other independent firms 
were allowed to get into the lucrative intra­
LATA phone routes - such as San Francisco to 
San Jose, or between Orange and Los Angeles 
counties - Pac Tel would be forced to lower 
those long-distance rates to stay competitive. 

In the past, however, those profits subsidized 
residential rates, which are now $6.11t a month, 
but would be closer to $29 without the subsidies, 
Phillips said. 

The small telephone companies also rely 
heavily on those subsidies and would have to 

raise rates dnunatieally if 
competition, A.id WUllam G • ....,u,..,u•••u, 
dent of Kennan 
County. 

During fi.M 36 yean 
for Kerman customen, now 
bled in one year, he said. 

• ... ~ ... ~··6 freeloaders -
Southern PacWc Co. -

lbouJd be. with tll 
1trador.'" 

tbrM AT&T will 
overed from the companies, 
ordered by the fedeml Department a 
guided by the Federal Communications Co 

·mission. 
One of the most immediate effects bas be 

leVeml flnns using AT&T transmission equ 
ment to offer cheaper long-distance service. 

Anyone can subscribe, but oo far the larg• 
businesses witb largest telephone bills ha 
been the ones to switch. Consequently, t 
subsidies already are dwindling, Pbillips said. 

The committee's concern is how far dive~ 
ture shoold go within the state and how 
la'ft could moderate rising prices nNit!lf'ofPf1 

residential customers. 

Ms. Moore's bill puts a 4 peJ""Ce!tt 
distance calls within C'-"'llifm-nbo 

income customers keep 
The bill was praised 

phone companies as 
preserving ''universal telephOI!le 

But if the PUC were 
local markets, further su'bsldies 
Phillips said. 
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Concern Raised That Rural 
Phone ~~ce May Suffer 

By JOE BIGHAM ize. 
Associated Press Writer "H rates skyrocket or are 

FRESNO (AP) - Rural abandoned, they and other 
telephone users "would Californians would suffer 
suffer terrible economic terrible economic and so­
and social costs" if rates cial costs," she said. 
soar or remote services Rates for rural areas 
are abandoned ~r the have been set on a state­
breakup of Amencan Tele- wide average with long dis­
ph_one, an assemblywoman tance revenues subsidizing 
srud Monday. 1 1 · H h The effect f the di esti- oca .. mcome. ow su~ 0 v subsidies or averages will 
ture of AT&.T on rural work after divestiture is 
areas was we1ghed by the . 
Assembly committee on uncertain. . . . 
utilities and commerce at a . Nonnan J. ~ps, Pacif· 
one-day bearing in Fresno. IC .Telephone s Northern 
Chairwoman Gwen Califorrua. gen~ ~g-

Moore, O.Los Angeles, not- ~· exp~ed m an mter­
e(f that rural telephone vtew that It costs an aver­
service is expensive to pro- age . of $29 . a mor;tth ~ 
vide and will get more pro!lde . basic sefVlce m 
expensive in areas served Cal~forn1a. However, the 
by small companies as basic charge to~ custorr;t~r 
they are forced to modem- has been $6.70 with. Pacific 

Telephone recovenng the 
rest through Yellow Pages 
advertising and rebates 
from AT&T on long dis­
tance charges. 
The basic cost in remote 

rural areas far exceeds the 
average because there are 
fewer customers and they 
are farther from the main 
switching office, he said. 

"The real issue here is if 
we can't realize enough 
revenue to match the sub­
sidy, we have to move 
away from a statewide av· 
erage and charge closer to 
costs," Phillips said. 

Dean Evans of the state 
Public Utilities Commis­
sion testified that phone 
companies serving Califor­
nia have agreed that dur· 
ing 19M there will be "no 
·change in sharing of toll 
revenues and access 
charges. The ability of 
small companies will be 
simiiar to 1983. '' 
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